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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF STANDALONE
(Revised)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF

M/S JALPOWER CORPORATIONLIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Limited)
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/S JALPOWER
CORPORATIONLIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and statement of changes in equity for the year
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, [herein
referred to as “Financial Statements™].

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the Financial
Statements:

a)  Give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 [the “Act] in the manner so required: and

b) Gives a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles laid down
in the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 [the
“Act”] read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31% March 2022 and the loss and , changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of these Standalone Financial Results in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
("SAs") specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section
below. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the Standalone Financial Results under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability, to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Company.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
effectiveness of such controls.
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« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the Statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the Standalone Financial Statements of the
Company to express an opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the result of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
controls that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the company’s (Auditors Report) Order 2020 (The Order) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section (11) of 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the
annexure ‘A’ statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.
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(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

(e) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(f) In terms of Notification Number G.S.R 463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs provisions of section 16. 4(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of the directors are not
applicable as it is a Government Company.

(h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Note 34 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company {or, following are the instances of delay in transferring amounts,
required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company or there were
no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

iv. The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in
the notes to the accounts no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources of kind of funds by the company to /or any other person(s)
or entity(ies) including foreign entities (intermediaries) with understanding whether recorded in writing
or otherwise that the intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

v. As per Notification No G.S.R 463(E) dated 5" June 2015, issued by the Misnistry of Corporate Affairs
section 197 of the Act as regards the managerial remuneration is not applicable to the Company since it
is a Government Company

Date: 24.06.2022 For: Sushil Das And Associates
Place: Gangtok Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.. No-326657E

Sushil Das
(Partner)
Membership No. 051057
UDIN;- 22051057AIWLUS9335

Contact-8100422034
e.mail -sushildasandassociates@gmail.com


mailto:-sushildasandassociates@gmail.com

: Sushil Das and Associates
Chartered @ccountants
Sonam Gyatso Marg,

Gangtok, East Sikkim

Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements’ of our report of even date to the members of Jalpower Corporation
limited.

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(b) All property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the Management during the
year. There is a regular program of verification designed to cover all items in a phased manner
over a period during the year which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the Management, the title deeds of
immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the
Company except for freehold land valued at Rs 2,90,37,983.00 the title deed of which is in the
joint name of Sikkim Power Development Corporation Limited and Jal Power Corporation
Limited.

(d) No revaluation of property, plant and equipment have taken place during the financial year 2021-22.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company under Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 for holding
Benami Property.

2. As per the information and explanation provided to us the company has not dealt with any inventory
during the year. Hence clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable.

3. According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not been sanctioned any
working capital loans from banks or financial institutions.

4. Inrespect of loans, Investments, Guarantees, Securities and Advances in nature of Loan:

(a) as per the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedure conducted
by us, we are in the opinion that the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the
order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) the Company has non granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties
covered under Section 185 of the Act. The Company has not made any investments, loans,
guarantee, or security provided to the parties covered under Section 186.

(c) The company has not renewed or extended any loan or advances in the nature of loan or has
granted fresh loans to settle the over-dues of existing loans in financial year 2021-22.

(d) (i) To the best of our knowledge and belief, as disclosed i no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company or any of its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures which are companies
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incorporated in India to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this report, that such
parties shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company or any of such subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) To the best of our knowledge and belief, , no funds have been received by the Company or
any of its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures which are companies incorporated in India to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this report, that such parties shall, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company or any of such subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(e) No interim or final dividend was declared or paid during the year by the Company, therefore the
clause is not applicable.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act,as
defined in Rule 2(1) (c ) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

6. To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the Company.

7. (&) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, customs duty, goods and
service tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, customs duty, goods and
service tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to the Company, were outstanding, at the
year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

8. The company does not have any transactions not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered / disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment.

9. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by Management, the
Company has not defaulted in payment of interestor repayment of loan to any bank or financial
institution. The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowing dues payable to a financial
institution or bank or dues to debenture holders during the year.

10. According to the information and explanations given by Management, the Company has not raised
any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer. However, the company has raised
money by issue of Right Shares to the existing shareholders and the provisions of section 62 of the
Companies Act 2013 have been complied with.

11. Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by Management, we
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report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

12. According to the information and explanations given the company has not madeany payments with
regard to managerial remuneration and hence this clause is not applicable.

13. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon

14. The company has an internal audit system commensuration with the nature and size of business. The
internal audit is carried out by the internal audit wing of NHPC Ltd. (The Holding Company) and the
reports of the internal audit have been considered during statutory audit.

15. The company has not taken loan from any bank, financial institution or any other lender thus clause
3(ix)(b) of the order is not applicable to the company.

16. The company has not taken any term loans from any bank or any financial institution and hence
clause 3(ix)(c) of the order is not applicable to the company.

17. According to the information and explanations given to us there has been no resignation of the
statutory auditors during the year.

18. On the basis of the financial ratios ageing and the expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities and other information accompanying the financial statements, we are
of the opinion that no uncertainty exist as on the date of audit report. In our opinion the company is
capable of beating its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as on when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. The ratios are mentioned in note 33(4) enclosed with
the financial statement.

19. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Balance Sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

20. According to the information and explanations given by Management, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section
192 of the Act.

21. The company is at the initial state of construction and hence the compliance of Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable

22. According to the information and explanations given by Management, the provisions of section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented

upon.
Date:24.06.2022 For Sushil Das And Associates
Place: Gangtok Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.. No-326657E
Sushil Das
(Partner)
Membership No. 051057
UDIN;- 22051057AIWLUS9335
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Annexure ‘B’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 2(h) under the heading ‘Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements’ of our report of even date to the members of Jalpower Corporation limited.

Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
Jalpower Corporation Ltd. (the ‘Company’) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’)
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report
(Contd.)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements.

Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

Date:24.06.2022 For Sushil Das And Associates
Place: Gangtok Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.. No-326657E

Sushil Das
(Partner)
Membership No. 051057
UDIN;- 22051057 AIWLUS9335
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JALPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED

(GJdal

| S BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022
(2 in lakhs)
PARTICULARS Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 24 336.69 316.74
b) Capital Work In Progress 22 22,865.85 18,272.02
c) Right Of Use Assels 23 209.48 209.48
d) Investment Property 2.4 . -
@) Intangible Assets 25 - =
f) Intangible Assets under development 26 - -
@) Financial Assels
i) Investments 31 - -
il) Loans 32 - -
iil) Others 33 - -
h) Man Current Tax Assets (Net) 4 249 -
i) Other Non Current Assets 5 183242 18.94
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 25,247.02 18,817.19
(2) CURRENT ASSETS
a) Inventories 6 - -
b) Financial Assets
|) Trade Receivables i - -
i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 7.269.04 9.56
iii) Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalenis 9 - -
iv) Loans 10 - -
v) Others 11 56.45 =
c) Current Tax Assels (Net) a b 0.09 -
dj Other Current Assets 13 1.06 4.10
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7.326.65 13.66
(3) Regulatory Deferral Account Debil Balances 14 - -
TOTAL ASSETS 32,573.67 18,830.85
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1 EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capilal 15.1 28,148.60 -
{b) Other Equity 15.2 2,267.69 18,615.48
TOTAL EQUITY 30,416.29 18,815.48
(2) IABILITIE:
NON-C 1
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 16.1 - -
ia) Lease Liabilities 16.2 - -
ii) Other financial liabilities 16.3 207.65 .
b) Provisions 17 - -
c) Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) 18 - -
d) Other non-current Liabilities 19 - -
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 207.65
(3} CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial Liabilities
{) Borrowings 20.1 -
ia) Lease Liabilities 202 - -
ii) Trade Payables 20.3
Total outstanding dues of micro enterpnses and small enterprises B.32 -
Total outstanding dues of Creditors olher than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 4.9 1443
iiiy Cther financial liabilities 204 1.691.68 -
b) Other Current Liabilities 21 152.79 0.94
¢) Provisions 22 51.95 -
d) Current Tax Liabilities {Net) 23 - .
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,949.73 15.38
(4) Regulatory Deferral A Credit Balances 14.2 - -
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 32,573.67 18,830.85
Significant Accounting policies Note-1 L
Expenditure attribulable to consiruction (EAC) during the year forming e
part of capital work in progress Mot = %,U’\v‘
pol Tjntegral part of accounts
Sanjay Kumar Madan
For Sushil Das and Associates panySecretary Director (Finance)
Chartered Accountants DIN 09050726
(Firm Regn. No. 326657E) . M
"_\‘\ i Anil Kumar Jain ;am gwaroop
(CA Sushll Das Director CEO
Partner DIN 09050725
M.No. 051057
UDIN-2205105TAIWLUS9335
o Janhﬁh

Place: Gangtok
Date:  13.05.2022 CFO




JALPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

( 2 in lakhs)

PARTICULARS

Note No.

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

INCOME
i) Revenue from Operations

i) Other Income
TOTAL HCOME

EXPENSES

i) Purchase of Power - Trading
i) Generalion Expenses
i)  Employee Benefits Expense
v}  Finance Cosls
v)  Deprecialion and Amortization Expense
vi)  Other Expenses
TOTAL EXPENSES

PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS, REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT
BALANCES AND TAX
Exceptional items
PROFIT BEFORE REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCES AND TAX

Tax Expenses

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Total Tax Expenses

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE NET MOVEMENTS IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL
ACCOUNT BALANCES

Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (Net of Tax)

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (A)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (B)

]
ii)

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax)

d benefit obligati

(a) Rem ent of the post ploy
Less:-Movement in Regulalory Deferral Account Balances in respect of tax on
defined benefit obligations

-Movement in Regulatory Deferral A
employment defined benefit obligations

Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts

1 Bal

i of post

Rerr

Sub total (a)

hil
D

it in Equity |
Sub total (b)
Total (i}=(a)+(b)
(i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax)
- Investment in Debt Instruments
Total (ii)
Other Comprehensive Income (B)=(i+ii)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+B) (COMPRISING
PROFIT AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR)

241
242

251

252
26
27
28
29

an

69.73

0.61

69.73

0.61

105.17

100.38
98.58
10.36

111,827.48

105.17

112,036.80

(35.43)

(35.43)

12.36

(112,036.19)

(112,036.19)

12.36

(47.79)

(47.79)

(112,036.19)

(112,036.19)

(47.79)

(112,036.19)

Eamning per share (Basic and Diluted)
(Equity shares, face value of ¥ 10/- each)

Before movements in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances

After movements in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances

Significant Accounting policies

Expenditure altributable to construction (EAC) during the year forming
part of capital work in progress

Note 1 to 34 form integral part of accounts

For Sushil Das and Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 326657E)

%
{CA Sushil Das ) b

Partner
M No. 051057

m&ssab
Q A o

[+

po 208

Place: Gangtok
Date:  13.05.2022

34(12)

Note-1

Mot

v 0}3&_‘)
Tl
Secretary

Anil Kumar Jain
Director

DIN 09050725

Pl
Sanjay Kumar Madan

Director (Finance)
DIN 09050726
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CFO




JALPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Ltd)

CiN: U40109TG2004PLC0O43985

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

( 2 in lakhs )

For the year ended
31ak Mareh, 2022

For the year ended
318t March, 2021

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax for the year including ts in Reg y Deferral
Account Balance
Less: Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Profit before Tax
ADD :
Depraciation
Finance Cost (Net of EAC)
Provisions (Net Loss)
Exchange rate variation (Loss)
Tariff Adjustment (loss)
Sales adjustment of a/c of FERV
Loss/{Profit) on sale of assets/Claims written off

LESS:

Advance against Depreciation written back
Provisions (Net gain)

Net Gain/Loss on sale of Investmets
Adjustment of Consultancy Charges in LOHCL converted to Equity
Dividend Income

Interest Income

Exchange rale vaniation (Gain)

Other Adjustments

Fair value Audjustments

Amortisation of Govemment Granls

Cash flow from Operating Activities before Operating Assets & Liabilities
adjustments

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Inventories

Trade Receivables

Other Assets, Loans and Advances

Other Liabilities

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes

Less ; Taxes
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A}

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
MNet expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment, Other Intangible Assels &
Expenditure on construction projects (including expenditure during construction
forming part of Capital Work in Progress for the year)
Creation of Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Realization/ (Payments) for Investments / Bonds
Invastment in Joint Veenlure
Investment in Subsidiaries
Proceeds from Sale of Investments (Shares in I0B)
Dividend Income
Interest Income
Government Grant Received

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issua/Buyback of Equity Shares (including Share Application Money & Premium
Paymant)
Dividend Paid
Proceeds from Long Term Bomowings
Proceeds from Shorl Term Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings
Interest & Finance Charges
Repayment of Lease Liability (Right to Use)

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)
D. NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the close of the year

35,43

-35.43

97,63

+133,06

134.44

14.94
-148.38

-4,331.37

97.63

4,240

-16,489.72

-16,499.72
+20,888.83

956
7.269.04

-112,036.19

-112,036.19

10.36
98.58
10,759.21

648.00
111,516.14

-520.05

-520.05

-1.34
-313.22

16,500.00

-15,738.92

761.08
13.53

6,309,140.00
8,309,066.47

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash and Cash equivalants consisis of Cash in hand, chequesidralts in hands and Bank Balances including Short Term Deposils with original maturity of less than

{1 three months. The details of Cash and Cash equivalents is as under:

Balances with Banks
With scheduled Banks:
= In Current Account
- In Deposits Account
(Deposits with original maturity of less than three months)
Cash on Hand

Cash and Cash equivalents

As at 31st March, 2022
6.04
7,263.00
7,269.04

As at 31st March, 2021

9.56

9.56

Interest and finance charges in Cash Flow from Financing Activities includes borrowing cost of  Nil (Previous year 2 Nil) capitalised during the period on account of Expenditure

2 attributable to construction (EAC).




3 Amount of undrawn loan as on 31.03.2022 1 % Nil (Pravious Year 2 Nil),

4 Company has incurred ¥ Nil in cash on account of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expendilure during the year ended 31,03.2022 (Previous Year T Nil).

5 Reconciliation of liabllities arising from Financing Activities :

(€in..)
31/03/2022 31/03/2021
Boowings (Current & Non-Current) - -
Lease Liability -
Total - -
For the year ended 31st March,2022 For the year ended 31st March,2021
Particulars *Borrowings *Borrowings
(Current & Non- | Lease Liability Total (Current & Non- |Lease Liability Total
Current) Current)
Opening Net Debt as on 15t April - = - - 1] o
Proceeds from Borrowings - - - = 0 1]
Repayment of Borrowings/Lease Liability - - - - [*] 0
Interest paid - - - - 0 o
Other Non-Cash Movements ; - - - o
-Increase in Lease Liability - - - - o o
-Foreign exchange adjustments - - - = ] 0
-Interest and Finance Charges - - - - o o
-Fair value adjustments - - - - 0 0
Closing Net Debt as on 315t March - - = - IR -
=1 \
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors H_(\
For Sushil Das and Associates L
Chartered Accountants y Sanjay Kumar Madan  Anil Kumar Jain
(Firm Regn. No. 326657E) ary Director (Finance) Director
; DIN 08050726 DIN 09050725
(CA Sushil Das )
Partner / \'V
M.No. 051057 Ram D Jagadi

CFO
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'F { f:J ng : JALPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
oS ey (A wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

NOTE NO. 1: COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(I) Reporting entity
Jalpower Corporation Limited (the “Company™ is a Company domiciled in India
and limited by shares (CIN: U40109TG2004P1.L043985). The Company has been
taken over by NHPC Lid vide NCLT Hyderabad bench order dated 24" Dec
2020 and is now wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Ltd. The shares of the
Company are not listed on any Stock Exchange of India . The address of the
Company’s registered office is Jalpower Corporation |imited. Road #07, Flat B#2,
Film Nagar, Jubilee Hills. Hyderabad- 500033, The Company is in the initial stage
of construction and will be primarily mvolved in the generation and sale of bulk
power to various Power Utilities.

(11) Basis ol preparation

(A) Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following
acerual system of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under  the  Companies (Indian  Accounting ~ Standards) Rules,
3015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent
notified and applicable). applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the
provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

[hese financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 13-05-
2022

(1) susis of Mensurement
The financial siatements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for:
« Cortin linancial assets and Habilides measured ar tair value

. Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans measured at fair value. The methods used to measure
fair values are discussed in Note 33.

Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the consideration
given 1o acguaire assets at the time of their acquisition or the amount of proceeds received in exchange
for the obligation, or at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to satisfy the
lability in the normal course of business. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid 1o wansler a liability in an orderly transaction berween market participants at the measurement
date.

{C) Application of new and revised standards

Dusine, the year, the Ministry of Corporaie Affairs has notified the Companies (Indian
Accounting  Standards)  Amendment  Ritdes. 221 which  has  brought  about  certain
amendmerts i the existing Indian Accountisg Srandards  Lnpact of these amendments are disclosed

herecinder:

(i) Intersst eate benchmark re form — Phase 2: Amendments to Ind AS 109, Ind AS 107 and Ind
AS 116: The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules. 2021 has added
certain provisions regarding interest rate benchmark reforms under Ind AS 109” Financial
Instruments™. Consequential amendments have also been made in Ind AS 107- Financial
Istrumients-Disclosures and Ind AS 116- Leases. There is, however. no material jppaeQq the

firancial statements of the Company.



JALPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
“ G, (A wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

(ii) Ind AS 116: COVID-19 related rent concession

MCA issued an amendment to Ind AS 116 Covid 19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June
2021 to update the condition for lessees to apply the relief to a reduction in lease payments
originally due on or before 30 June 2022 from 30 June 2021. The amendment applies to annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2021. In case a lessee has not yet approved the
financial statements for issue before the issuance of this amendment, then the same may be
applied for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2020.

Ihese amendments had no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

(iii)Amendment to Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS28

The definition of “Recoverable amount™ is amended such that the words “the higher of an
asser’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use™ are replaced with “higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use”™. Consequential amendments have been made in
Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28.

These amendments had no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

(iv) Amendments/ revision in other standards are either not applicable or do not have any material
impact on the financial statements.

(D) Functioaal and presentation currency

These financial statements ate presented in Indian Rupees (INR). which is the Company’s [unctional
currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs (upto

two decimals) except where indicated otherwise.
(E) Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments. estimaies and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the
reported value of assets. liabilities, income. expenses and related disclosures including contingent assets
and contingent liabilities at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates and management’s judgments are
based on previous experience and other factors considered reasonable and prudent in the circumstances.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
alTected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant areas of
estimation. uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that may have the most
significant efieet on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are included in the following
notes:
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SoMsaRAHOK 18 (A wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

Critical judgments and estimates

a)

Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind
AS 116- Leases. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Identification of a
lease requires significant judgment.
To assess whether a contract conveys the right 1o control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time. an entity shall assess whether, throughout the period of use, the customer has both of the
following:

a. the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified

asset; and
b. the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

To control the use of an identified assel. a customer is required to have the right to obtain
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use. A
customer has the right to direct the use of an identified asset throughout the period of use if the
customer has the right to direct how and for what purpose the asset is used throughout the period of
use.

The Company also uses significant judgment in assessing the lease term (including anticipated
renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease. together with
both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain t0
exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not 10 exercise an option to terminate a lease, it
considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company
{0 exercise the option to extend the lease, or not 10 exercise the option to terminate the lease. The
Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a
portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

The Company enters into power purchase agreements with beneficiaries. Power Purchase
Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single beneficiary where the minimum
lease term is for the major part of the plant’s economic life and the minimum lease payments
amount to substantially all the fair value of the plant are considered as a Finance Lease. Other
embedded leases are considered as Operating Lease. For embedded leases in the nature of a
Finance Leuse. the investment in the power station is recognised as a Lease Receivable. The
minimum lease payments are identified by segregating the embedded lease payments from the rest
of the contract amounts. Each lease receipt is allocated between the receivable and finance lease
income so as to achieve a constant rate of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

In the case of operating leases or embedded operating leases. the lease income from the operating
Jedse is recognised in revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The respective leased
assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their nature.
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b)

¢)

e)

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The estimated useful life of property. plant and equipment and intangible assets are based on a
auber of factors including the effects of obsolescence. demand, competition and other economic
factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and the level of
maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.

Uselul life of the assets used for generation of electricity is determined by the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff Regulations as mentioned in part B of
Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 except for construction plant and machinery and
computers and peripherals which are in accordance with useful life as prescribed in
Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013 and mobile phones which are as per management

assessment.

Recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress and
Intangible Assets

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment. capital work in progress and intangible
assets are based on estimates and assumptions. in particular the expected market outlook and future
cashi ows associated with the power plants. Any changes in these assumptions may have a
miaterial impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount resulting in impairment.

Post-retirement benefit plans

Employee benelit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which include
mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future developments in discount
rates. the rate of salary increase, the inflation rate and expected rate of return on plan assets. The
Company considers that the assumptions used 1o measure its obligations are appropriate and
documented. However. any changes in these assumptions may have an impact on the resulting

cutculations.
Revenue

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the CERC, as per
the principles of Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts w ith Customers. However, in cases where
i1 rates are vet 1o be approved. provisional rates are adopted considering the applicable CERC
Tudtt Regulations. Further, where tariff is pending revision due to revision in cost estimates.
it are computed based on the parameters and methods prescribed under the CERC Tariff
Reculations and an estimated amount of revenue is recognised when an application is made to
the CERC afler obtaining necessary approvals to the extent it is highly probable that there will
be no downward adjustment to the revenue recognised.

Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made in
accordance with Ind AS 37. *Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’. The
ovaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has been made on the basis of best judgment
by management regarding probable outflow of economic resources. Such estimation can change
due 1o unforeseeable developments.
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g) Recoverable Amount of Rate Regulated Assets

I'he operating activities of the Company are subject 1o cost-of-service regulations whereby tariff
charged for electricity generated is based on allowable costs like interest costs, depreciation,
operation and maintenance including a stipulated retrn. Guidance Note on Rate Regulated
Activities issued by the ICAI (previous GAAP) and Ind AS | 14- ‘Regulatory Deferral Accounts’
permits an entity to include in the rate base, as part of the cost of self- constructed (tangible) PPE
or internally generated intangible assets. amounts that would otherwise be recognised as an
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance with Ind AS. The Company estimates
that items of regulatory deferral accounts recognised in the financial statements are recoverable
as per the current CERC Tariff Regulations 2019-24. However, changes in CERC tariff
regulations beyond the current tarift period may affect the recoverability of such balances.

h) lmpairment of Trade Receivables

Considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the Company does not
envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to time value
of money owing to delay in realization of trade receivables. except to the extent already provided
for,

i) Lavestment in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

Investment has been carried at cost and as per assessment by the Company, there is no indication of
imipairment on such investments. Any changes in assumption may have a material impact on the
measurement of the recoverable amount.

i) Insurance Claim Recoverable

The recoverable amount of insurance claims in respect of damages to Property. Plant and
Equipment. Capital Work in Progress is based on estimates and assumptions as per terms and
conditions of insurance policies.

(I11) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Summary of the significant accounting policies for the preparation of financial statements as given below have
been applied consistently to all periods presented in the tinancial statements. These accounting policies are
formulated in u manner that results in financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about
the transactions. other events and conditions 1o which they apply. These policies need not be applied when the
effect of applying them is immaterial.

Up to March 31, 2015, Property. Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress, Intangible Assets and
Investment Property were carried in the Balance Sheet in accordance with Indian GAAP, The Company had
elected to avail the exemption granted by IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND AS™ to regard those
amounts as the deemed cost at the date of transition 10 IND AS (i.e. as on April 1, 2015). Therefore, the
carrying amount of property. plant and equipment. Capital Work in Progress, intangible assets and
Investment Property as per the previous GAAP as at April 1, 2015, were maintained on transition to Ind

AS.
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1.0 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

a) Anitem of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

b) PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including decommissioning or
restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. In cases where final settlement of bills with contractors is pending,
but the asset is complete and available for operating in the manner intended by the management,
capitalisation is done on estimated basis subject to necessary adjustments, including those arising out
of settlement of arbitration/court cases.

¢) Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of power station on completion of the
ariginally estimated useful life of the power station is added to the cost of the related asset when it
imneets the recognition criteria. PPE acquired as replacement of the existing assets are capitalized and
its corresponding replaced assets removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

d) Atter initial recognition, Property. Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

e) Deposits. payments made/ liabilities created provisionally towards compensation (including interest
o enhanced compensation tll the date of award by the Court). rehabilitation & resettlement and other
expenses including expenditure o eny ironment management plans relatable to land in possession are

trented as cost ef land.

f)  Assets over which the Company has control, though created on land not belonging to the Company,
are included under Property, Plant and Equipment.

g) Standby equipment and servicing equipment which meet the recognition criteria of Property, Plant
and Equipment are capitalized.

h) Spares parts (procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently) which meet the
recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are replaced is
derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Other
spure parts are treated as “stores and spares”™ forming part ofinventory.

i) i the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of similar new
pavts inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection component

was when tie iteny was acquired or inspection carried out.

i) Antem ol property. plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benelits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
(he Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

2.0  Capital work in Progress (CWIP)
a) Lapenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost under CWIP.
Such costs comprise purchase price of assets including import duties and non- refundable taxes (after
deducting trade discounts and rebates), expenditure in relation to survey and investigation activities

ol projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and handling charges, installation and

assembly costs, ete.

b) Costs including employee benefits, professional fees. expenditure on maintenance and up- ghig
of common public facilities. depreciation on assets used in construction of project, interest (d
Construction s other costs thar are directly attributavle 1w bringing the asset to the location_and
Condition necessary tor it 1w be capable of operating in the manner intended by managementca
aceumulated under “Expenditure Attributable 10 Construction (EAC)™ and subsequently allocated o



| {é Jal JALPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
R (A wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

COMPOLAIIUN IR
Viabe
systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on

commissioning of projects. Net pre-commissioning income/ expenditure is adjusted directly in the
cost of related assets.

¢) Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities. over which the Company does not have control
but the creation of which is essential principally for construction of the project is accumulated under
“p'spenditure Attributable 10 Construction™ and carried under “Capital Work in Progress” and
subsequently allocated on a systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than land and
inftastructure facilities on commissioning of projects. keeping in view the “attributability” and the
“Unit of Measure™ concepts in Ind AS 16- “Property, Plant and Equipment™. Expenditure of such
nature incurred after completion of the project. is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.0 Investment Property

Investment properties are initially measured at cost. including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition. investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss, if any.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The
difierence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of derecognition.

[ransters o of Irom investment property is made when and only when there is a change in use

supported by evidence.

4.0 tutangible Assets snd Intangible Assets under Development

a) Expenditure on research is charged to expenditure as and when incurred. Expenditure on
development is capitalized only if the expenditure can be measured reliably. the product or process
is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable and the Company
intends 1o & has sufficient resources to complete development and to use or sell the asset.

b) Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and which have finite useful lives, are
measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost includes any directly attributable expenses necessary
(o make the assets ready for its intended use. After initial recognition, intangible assets are carried
at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

¢)  Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is
nrobable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the Company
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

d) Anitem of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

5.0 Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rate at the
date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Al each reporting date. monetary. items
denominated in foreign currency are translated at the functional currency exchange rajg ' AHFHE

Q

on that dare, ¥~

o oo
b) Exchange differences relating to PPE/capital work-in-progress arising out of transactio

into prior o April 1. 2004 are adjusted to the carrying cost of respective PPE/capital

PrOogress,
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¢) Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign currency borrowings entered into prior to
March 31. 2016 recoverable from or payable 1o beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC
Tariff regulations are recognised as “Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Recoverable/ Payable
Account™ and adjusted from the year in which the sume is recovered/ paid.

d) Exchange differences arising from settlement/ wanslation of monetary items denominated in
foreign currency entered into on or after April 1.2016 to the extent recoverable from or payable to
the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations are recognized as
“Regulatory Deferral Account Balances™ during construction period and adjusted from the year in
which the same become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

e)  Non-monetary items that are m sasured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
ranslated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Where the Company has paid or
received advance consideration in a foreign currency. the date of transaction for the purpose of
determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income
(or part of it), is the date when the Company initially recognizes the non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance consideration.

6.0  Regulatory Deferral Accounts

4] Where an item of expenditure incurred during the period of construction of a project is recognised
as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss i.e.. not allowed to be capitalized as part of cost of
relevant PPE in accordance with Ind AS. but is nevertheless permitted by CERC to be recovered
from the beneficiaries in future through tariff, the right to recover the same is recognized as
“Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

b) Expense/ income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent recoverable from or
payable 1o the beneliciaries in subsequent perivds as per CERC Tariff Regulations are recognised
as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

¢) These Regulatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the year in which the same become
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

d) Regulatory Deferral Account balances are evaluated at each Balance Sheet date to ensure that the
underlying activities meet the recoghition criteria and it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are not met, the Regulatory
Deferral Account balances are derecognised.

¢) Regulatory Deferral Account balances are tested for impairment at each Balance Sheet date.

70 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
wransaction between market participants at the measurement date. Normally at initial recognition, the
transaction price is the best evidence ol fair value.

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not represent the fair value, it
uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs. g™

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disc
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This categorisation is

lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
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« Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

« Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indireetly observable.

« Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

categorisation at the end of each reporting period,

8.0 Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures

9.0

b)

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures are carried at cost less impairment, if
any.

Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash. equity instrument of another entity or
contractual right 1o receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or financial
liability under conditions that are potentially favourable to the Company. A financial asset is
recognized when and only when the Company becomes party 10 the contractual provisions of the

instriment.

Financial assets of the Company comprise Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Balances, Investments in
equity shares of companies other than in subsidiaries and joint ventures, Trade Receivables. Loan to
employees, security deposit, claims recoverable ete.

Classitication

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

- Atamortised cosl.
. At fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and
“ At fair value through profit and loss

T'he classilication depends on the following:
(a) The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
(b) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses are cither recorded in the Statement of Profit and
| oss or under Other Comprehensive Income. For investments in debt instruments. this will depend on
the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this will
depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to
account for the equity investment at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.

lnitial recognition and measurement

Adl financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
cocorded at fuir vatue through profit or Loss. (ransaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
e finaneial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade regé
contain a significant financing component. f
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¢) Subsequent measurement

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows. and

ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of
Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Afier initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and foes or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation
i« included in interest income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCT)
A “debt instrument” is classified as at FVTOCI if both the following criteria are met:

i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and

selling the financial assets, and
ii) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (SPP1).

Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income are measured at each reporting
date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).
However. the Company recognizes interest income. impairment losses, reversals and foreign exchange
wain or loss in the Statement ot Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in OCL1s reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Interest income from
these financial assets is included in other income using the EIR method.

fLquity investments:

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at fair value.
Equity instruments which are held for trading. if any. are classified at Fair Value through Profit or
Loss (EVTPLY. The Company classifies all other equity instruments al FVTOCI. The Company
makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

All fair value changes of an equity instrument classified at FVTOCI, are recognized in OCI, There is
no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
However. the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Dividends from such
investments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as “other income™ when the
company s right to receive payments is established

Lquity instruments included within the FVTPL category. if any, are measured at fair value with all

chunges recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Trade Receivables:

Trade receivables containing a significant financing component are subsequently

amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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d) Derccognition

A financial asset is derecognised only when:
i) The Company has wansferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset. the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset
is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Company has neither iransferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset. the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not
vertined control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the
asset is continued te be recognised 10 the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset,

On derecognition. the difference between the carrying amount and the amount of consideration
received / receivable is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Lpairment of financial assets

i accordance with Ind AS 109. the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
Heasurenient and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets:

i) Financial asscts that are debt instruments. and are measured at amortised cost.
ii) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

i) Contract Assets and Trade Receivables under Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with

Clistaniers
iv)  Lease Receivables under Ind AS 116- Leases.

The Company follows the “simplified approach’ permitted under Ind AS 109, “Financial
Instruments™ for recognition of impairment loss allowance based on life time expected credit loss
from initial recognition on contract assels. lease receivables and trade receivables resulting
from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 116 and Ind AS 115.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets. the Company assesses whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit visk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly. 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk
has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. For assessing increase in credit risk and
impairment  loss.  the  Company  assesses the credit risk characteristics on instrument-by-
instrument basis. 1f. in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there
i« no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. the Company reverts to
recognize impairment loss allowance bused on 12-month ECL. The amount of expected credit loss/
seversal Tor the period is recognized as expense: come in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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10.0 Inventories
Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts 1o be used for maintenance of Property, Plant and
[yuipment and are valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is lower. The cost is
determined using weighted average cost formula and NRV is the estimated selling price in the
utdinary course of business, less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Scrap is valued at net realisable value.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of inventories is
recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss occurs.

11.0 Dividends
Final dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are recognised as
“Jange in equity in the period in which they are approved by the Company’s shareholders and the
Board of Directors respectively.

12.0  Vinancial liabilities
Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligations to deliver cash or another financial

asset 1o another entity or to exchange financial assets or {inancial liabilities with another entity under
conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company.

e Company’s financial liabilities include loans and borrowings. trade and other payables.
) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs that are directly
atributable and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities are classified as
subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the
carrving amount of an asset il another standard permits such inclusion, over the period of the
borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

Horrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

D) Subsequent measurenent

Afier initial recognition. financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
IR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying
Lount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, when the liabilities are derecognised as
weil as tirough the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance cost in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢) Derccognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
o expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms. or the terms ol an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of

4 new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the S
Profit and Loss.
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d) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
10 settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

¢) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments that are held by the Company to hedge the foreign currency and
interest rate risk exposures and are not designated as hedges are accounted for at fair value through
profit or loss. Changes in fair value are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Government Grants

1) The benefits of a government loan at a below market rate of interest is treated as Government
Grant. The loan is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant is
measured as the difference between the initially recognized amount of the loan and the proceeds
received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial
liabilities and government grant is recognized initially as deferred income and subsequently in
the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

b) Monetary grants from the government for creation of assets are initially recognised as deferred
income when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the company will
comply with the conditions associated with the grant. The deferred income so recognised is
subsequently amortised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the useful life of the related assets.

¢) Government grant related to income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the related costs for
which the grants are intended to compensate.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a)  Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Such provisions are determined based on management estimate of the amount required
to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. When some or all of the economic benefits
required to settle a provision are expected 1o be recovered from a third party, the receivable is
recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount
of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision net of any
reimbursement is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an
asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows using @ current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used. the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as
a finance cost. g

b) Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more future events not wholly
within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required. or the amount cannot be estimated reliably. the obligation is disclosed as.a,
contingent liability. unless the probability of outtlow of economic benefits is remol.t:.ﬁgf \
liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of management/independent expg
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management
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¢) Contingent assels are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
stitentents when inflow of economic benelits is probable on the basis of judgment of management.
hese are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the
[nuncial statements,
Revenue Recognition and Other Income
Company’s revenues arise from sale and trading of energy. project management / construction
contracts/ consultancy assignment services and other income. Revenue from other income comprises
interest from banks, employees. contractors eic.. dividend from investments in joint ventures and
subsidiary companies, dividend from investments in equity in other bodies corporate, interest from
‘vestment in bonds, surcharge received from beneficiaries for delayed payments, sale of scrap, other
miscellaneous income, ete.

a) Revenue from sale of power
i) Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer
or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and excludes amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue when it transfers

control over the products or services 10 aCuslomer.

i) Revenue from sale of power (excepl minimum lease receipts in respect of power stations
considered as Finance Lease/Operating Lease) is accounted for as per tariff notified by the
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) under the CERC (Terms & Conditions of
Fariff) Regulations. 2019 as modified by the orders of Appellate Tribunal for Electricity to
the extent applicable. In the case of Power Stations where provisional/ final tariff is yet to be
hotified or where incentives/disincentives are chargeable/ payable as per CERC (Terms &
Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, revenue is recognised to the extent it is highly probable
that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur.
Rebates given to beneficiaries as early payments incentives are deducted from the amount of

revenue,

i) Customers are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at each reporting date, revenue from
sale of power includes an accrual for sales delivered to customers but not yet billed (unbilled

revenue ).

iv) Recovery/ refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of foreign currency loans and
recovery towards Income Tax are recognised on year to year basis based on regulatory norms.
Recovery towards deferred tax items recognized till March 31, 2009 are accounted for when

the same materialises.

v) Adjustuments arising out of finalisation of Regional Energy Account (REA). though not
material. are effected in the year of respective finalisation.

vi) Advance Against Depreciation (AAD) considered as deferred income up to 31ST March 2009
is included in sales on straight line basis over the balance useful life after a period of 12 years
from the date of commercial operation of the Power Station.

b) Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy assignments

i) Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy assignments is
meusured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer OF is
expected 10 be received in exchange for the services and excludes amounts copgl
pehalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue on the basis of input 1
method recognises revenue on the basis of the costs incurred towards the salif_a?c
performance  obligation relative 10 the total expected costs to the satisfaction

serformance obligation. P
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i) Contract modifications, if any. are accounted for when there is a change in the scope or price
(or both) of a contract that is approved by the parties to the contract and when the parties to a
contract approve a modification that either creates new or changes existing enforceable rights
and obligations of the parties to the contract. Accounting for modifications of contracts
involves assessing whether the services added to an existing contract are distinct and whether
the pricing is at the standalone selling price. Contract modifications are recorded on
standalone basis when the scope of the contract increases because of the addition of promised
goads or services or the price of the contract increases by an amount of consideration that
rellects the Company s standalone selling prices of the additional promised goods or services
and any appropriate adjustments 1o that price 1o reflect the circumstances of the particular
contract. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch-up basis,
while those that are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separate contract, if
the additional services are priced at the standalone selling price, or as a termination of the
existing contract and creation of a new contract if not priced at the standalone selling

price.

¢) Revenue from trading of power

i) Accounting for revenue from trading of power involves assessment of the contract conditions
10 determine whether the Company is required to act in the capacity of a principal or as an
agent. The Company acts in the nature of a principal in case it obtains control of the
electricity before transferring it 1o the customer Indicators of control includes assessment of
whether the company is primarily responsible for fulfilling the promise to provide the
electricity. it has the discretion to establish the price or whether it bears the inventory risk.
Where the Company does not obtain control of the electricity before transferring it to the
customer and its performance obligation is to arrange for the supply of electricity by another
party, it acts in the nature of an agent.

i) Where the Company acts as a principal in a contract for trading of power. the amount of the
transaction price allocated to the performance abligation that is satisfied is recognised as

revenue.

{ii) Where the Company acts as an agent in a contract for trading of power, the net consideration
retained after paying the supplier for the electricity provided to the customer is recognised as
revenue from operations. Financial assets and liabilities arising out of these transactions are
not set off.

d) Other income
i) Dividend income is recognized when the right o receive the same is established.

iy For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).
EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. When
caleulating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example. prepayment,
extension. call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

i) Interest/Surcharge recoverable from customers including those arising out of contracts for
wading of power and liquidated damages /interest on advances to contractors is_recognised
when it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of revenue p&

/

not oceur in the future. /
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16.0 Employce Benelits

i) Short-term employee benelits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed
or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion as the
related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected 1o be paid under short-term performance related
cash bonus il the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a
result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

i1) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benelit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into separate trusts and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee
benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included in the carrying amount of an asset if
another standard permits such inclusion in the periods during which services are rendered by
employees. Prepaid contributions  are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash
refund or a reduction from future payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution
plan that is due more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the service are discounted to their present value.

Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme (EDCSS) for providing pension benefits
and Social Security Scheme administered through separate trusts are accounted for as defined

contribution plans.

iti) Defined benefit plans

A defined benelit plan is a post-employment benelit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
[he Company’s Gratuity Scheme. Retired Employees Health Scheme (REHS). Provident Fund
Schemie. Allowance on Retirement/Death, Memento  on Superannuation to employees and
Employees Family Economic Rehabilitation Scheme are in the nature of defined benefit plans. All
these plans, other than Allowance on Retirement/Death ;Memento on Superannuation to employees
and Employees Family Economic Rehabilitation Scheme are administered through separate trusts.

he liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity and Retired
Employees Health Scheme is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the

reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

In respect of Provident Fund Scheme. a liability is recognised in the Balance Sheet where the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is higher than the
fair value of plan assets. Any surplus of fair value of plan assets over the present value of the
detined benellt abligation at the end of the reporting period is not recognised as an asset since the
Company does not have any right 1o the benefits either in the form of refunds from the Plan or by

way of lower conwibution to the Plan.

[he defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by the actuary using the Projected Unit
Credit Method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of they R
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employ
expense in the statement of profit and loss or included in the carrying amount of a
another standard permits such inclusion.
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Remeasurement gains (except in the case of Provident Fund Scheme) and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised directly in Other
Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur and are included in retained earnings in
the Statement of Changes in Equity.

iv) Other long-term employee benefits

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment scheme constitute other long term employee

benefits.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the amount of future
benelits that employees have eamed in return for their service in the current and prior periods. The
benelit is discounted to determine its present value. and the fair value of any related assets is
deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government
securities as at the reporting date that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the
Company’s obligations. The calculation is performed using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
Contributions to the scheme and actuarial gains or losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss or included in the carrying amount of an assel it another standard permits such inclusion

in the period in which they arise.
v) Termination benefits

The expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and notice pay on
voluntary retirement schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of

incurrence of such expenses.

17.0 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of (a) interest expense calculated using the effective interest method as
described in Ind AS 109 — ‘Financial Instruments’ (b) finance charges in respect of finance leases
recognized in accordance with Ind AS 116~ ‘Leases’ and(c) exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings 1o the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment 1o interest

COSIS.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifyving assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such asset until such time the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifving assels are assets which necessarily take
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they oceur.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
borrowing costs incurred are capitalised. When the Company borrows funds generally and uses them
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalisation of the borrowing costs is computed
based on the weighted average cost of all borrowings that are outstanding during the period and used
for the acquisition. construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset. However, borrowing
costs applicabie 1o borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset are
excluded from this caleulation. until substantially all the activities necessary to prepare that asset for

its intended use or sale are complete.

Income earned on temporary investment ol the borrewings pending their expenditure on the qualifying

assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Capitalisation ol borrowing cost ceases when substantially all the activities necessary 1o prepare the
qualifving assets for their intended use are complete.

Other horrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.
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18.0 Depreciation and amortization

a)

b)

¢)

d)

e)

f)

Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property. Plant & Equipment (PPE) during the year
is charged on pro-rata basis from / up 10 the date on which the asset is available for use / disposal.

(i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the Company capitalized
il five years before the end of the useful life of the Power Station is charged to the Statement of
Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the rates and methodology notified by CERC for
the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in Policy No. 18.0(d).

(ii) Depreciation on Property. Plant and Equipment capitalized during the last five years of the
useful life of a Power Station is charged on straight-line method for the period of extended
life as per CERC Tariff Regulations/Orders. from the date on which such asset becomes
available lor use.

Where the lite and / or efficiency of a Power Station is increased due to renovation and
modernization. the expenditure thereon along with its unamortized depreciable amount is charged
prospectively on straight-line method over the revised / remaining useful life.

i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (except old and used) of other than
Operating Units of the Company is charged 10 the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset following
the rates notified by CERC for the fixation of tarift except for assets specified in Policy No.
18.00d).

ii) Depreciation on old and used items of PPE of other than Operating Units is charged on

straight-line method to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset over estimated useful life
determined on the basis of technical assessment.

i) Depreciation in respect of following items of PPE is provided on straight line method based on
the useful life and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule 11 of the Companies Act. 2013:

- Construction Plant and Machinery

- Computer and Peripherals
ii) Based on management assessment. depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided on straight line
basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1.

iii) Based on management assessment. depreciation on Roof Top Solar Power System /
Cquipment is provided on straight line basis over a period of twenty five years with residual value
ol 0%

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition /capitalization by
retaining Re. 1/-as WDV,

Assets valuing Rs. 5000/~ or less but more than Rs. 750/- are fully depreciated during the year in
which the asset becomes available for use with Re. 1/- as WDV.

Low value items. which are in the nature of assets (excluding immovable assets) and valuing up to
Rs. 750/- are not capitalized and charged off to expenditure in the year of use.

Leasehold Land of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease or 40 years whichever is
lower. following the rates and methodology notified vide CERC tariff regulations.

Leasehold Land and buildings. of units other than operating units, is amortized over the period of

lease or 40 vears, whichever is lower.

PPE created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of original co
4 . . r 9 . y Py
balance available lease period of respective land from the date such asset is available TaFuSe pr a

the applicable depreciation rates & methodology notified by CERC tariff regulatiof
assets, whichever is higher. .7 -
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operation of the project in line with CERC tariff regulations notified for tariff fixation.

m) Cost of software recognized as “Intangible Assets™ is amortized on straight line method over a

1)

0)

)

period of legal right to use or three financial years, w hichever is earlier, starting from the year in
which it is acquired.

Where the cosl of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to
increase/decrease in long term liabilities on account of exchange fluctuation. price adjustment,
settlement of arbitration/court cases. change in duties or similar factors, the unamortized balance
of such assets is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of such assets at the rate of
depreciation and methodology notitied by CERC tariff regulations.

Spare parts procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently which are capitalized
and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the residual useful life
of the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology notified by CERC.

Useful life. method of depreciation and residual value of assets where depreciation is charged as
per management assessment are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted

prospectively over the balance useful life of the asset. wherever required.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

HE)

d)

Ihe Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. It any indication exists. or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Compiny estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher
ol an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset. unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets of the Company. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. The resulting impairment loss is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

I assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
dsing a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specitic w the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal. recent market
ansactions are taken into account. I no such transactions can be identitied. an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

I case of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects, if it is decided to abandon such a
project. expenditure incurred thereon is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in

which such decision is taken.

In case a project under survey and Investigation remains in abeyance by the order of appropriate
authority/ by injunction of court order, any expenditure incurred on such projects from the date of
order/ injunction of court is provided in the books from the date of such order till the period
project is kept in abeyance by such order/ injunction. Provision so made is however reversed on
the revocation of aforesaid order/ injunction.

lmpainment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
ndications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there
hias been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss
is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount

(hat would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation. if no impairment 5 hads

been recognised.
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Income Taxes

Income (ax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit

and

Loss. except to the extent that it relates (o items recognised directly in equity or other

comprehensive income. in which case the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in other

comprehensive meome.

a)

h)
i)

i)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year on the basis of the tax
laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in previous years.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years (temporary
differences) and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible (permanent

differences).

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance Sheet method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporar differences. and deferred tax assets
are senerally recognised for all deductible temporary differences. unused tax losses and unused
Lin eredits (o the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences. unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be
atilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of an asset or liability in a transaction
(hat at the time of the transaction affects neither the taxable profit or loss nor the accounting profit

or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the assel realised. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
ilave been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would flow in the manner in
which the Company expects, at the reporting date. o recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates
(o items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity. in which case it is
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
olfsel current lax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the deferred income tax assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable
entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent the deferred tax for
the current period forms part of current tax in the subsequent periods and affects the computation
of return on equity (ROE). a component of tarilT.

When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company assesses whether a l‘%{ D
auihority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it concludes that the tax authority Se \
unlikely o accept an uncertain tax treatment. the effect of the uncertainty on taxable incomef 1@
bases and unused tax losses and unused tax credits is recognised. The effect of the uncertain
recognised using the method that. in each case. best reflects the outcome of the uncertaing$@
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most likely outcome or the expected value. For each case, the Company evaluates whether to
consider each uncertain tax treatment separately, or in conjunction with another or several other
uncertain tax treatments. based on the approach that best prefixes the resolution of uncertainty.

21.0  Compensation from third parties

linpairments or losses ol items. related claims for payments of compensation from third parties
including insurance companies and ny subsequent purchase or construction of assets/inventory are
separate economic cvents and are accounted lor separateiy.

Compensation from third parties including from insurance companies for items of property, plant and
equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or given up is included in the Statement of Profit
and Loss when the compensation becomes receivable. Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted
for based on certainty of realisation.

22,0 Scgment Reporting

a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segment, the operating segments used to present
segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s
Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance. The Board of
Directors is collectively the Company’s “Chief Operating Decision Maker” or “CODM™ within
the meaning of Ind AS 108.

by Electneity weneration o the principal business acts ity ol the Company.

¢)  The Company fas a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are located within the
Country.
23.0 Leases
The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at the inception of a contract. A
contract is. or contains. a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset

for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
cantrol the use of an identitied asset. the Company assesses whether:

- the contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or implicitly
and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically
distinet asset. 1f the supplier has a substantive substitution right. then the asset is not identified;

the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the

assel throughout the period o use: and

- the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when it has
the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the asset
s used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what purpose the asset is used is
predetermined, the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset if either:

. the Company has the right to operate the asset: or

a (e Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purpose it
will be used.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company allocates
the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative
prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in which it is a lessee, the Company lj lec

not 1o separate non-lease components and account for the lease and non-lease components 'aggﬁ
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i. Company as a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date. plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs 1o dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

Land taken for use from State Government (without transfer of title) and expenses on relief and
rehabilitation as also on creation of alternate facilities for land evacuees or in lieu of existing facilities
coming under submergence and where construction of such alternate facilities is a specific pre-
condition for the acquisition of the land for the purpose of the project, are accounted for as Right of
Use Assets,

[he right-of-use assel is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of
the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as
those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by
impairment losses. it any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability. Assessment
of impairment is done using the principles of Ind AS 36- Impairment of Assets as given in
Significant Accounting Policy No. 19.0 above.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date. discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally. the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

ease paviments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
fixed payments. including in-substance fixed payments:

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate. initially measured using the index or

rate as al the commencement date:
- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise,
lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an
extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably
certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a
change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee. or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension
or termination option or when a lease contract is moditied. and the lease modification is not accounted
for as a separate lease. in which case the lease lability is remeasured based on the lease term of the
modified lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the effective

date of the modification.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profit and loss if the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property as a
separate line item on the face of the balance sheel.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for shoft
V , T

leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Compan

recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line b:

over the lease term.
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it. Company as a lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor. it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance
lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the
visks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. A lease is classified as an operating
lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an

underlying asset.

For embedded leases in the natre of a Finance Lease. the investment in the power station is
recognised as a lease Receivable. The minimum lease receipts are identified by segregating the
embedded lease receipts from the contract amounts (including Advance Against Depreciation
(AAD) recognised in accordance with CERC Tariff regulations 2004-09 up to 318T March 2009 and
considered as deferred income). Each lease receipt is allocated between the receivable and finance
lease income (forming part of revenue from operations) so as 1o achieve a constant rate of return on

the Lease Receivable outstanding.

Subsequent  to  initial recognition.  the  Company regularly  reviews the estimated
unguaranteed residual value and applies the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109- Financial

lnstruments. recognising an allowance for expected credit losses on the lease receivables.

Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the gross carrying amount of the lease
receivables. except for credit-impaired financial assets for which interest income is calculated with
reference to their amortised cost (i.e. after a deduction of the loss allowance).

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115-
Revenue from Contraets with Customers o allocate the consideration in the contract,

I the case of Operating Leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the operating
lease is recognised in revenue over the lease term 10 reflect the pattern of use benefit derived from the
leased assel. The respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their nature and

depreciated over its economic life.

24.0 Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition accounting method as at the date of the
acquisition. which is the date at which control is transferred to the Company. The consideration
wansferred in the acquisition and the identiliable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
recognized at fair values on their acquisition date. Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the
excess of the consideration transferred over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed.
Where the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceed the
consideration transferred. after reassessing the fair values of the net assets and contingent liabilities,
the excess is recognized as capital reserve. Acquisition related costs are expensed as incurred.

25.0  Material prior period errors

26.0

Muterial prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. 1f the error occurred before the earliest period
presented. the opening balances of assets. liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are
restated unless it is impracticable, in which case. the comparative information is adjusted to apply the

Hew dccounting policy prospectively from the carliest date practicable.

Earnings per share

a)

b)

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable {p=€qUqIT
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares uulstandih‘@
the financial year. y

oy - - 3 . . . - . \ ;“‘ mst
Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to

equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares consicls
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tor deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

¢) Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presented using the earnings amounts

excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

22,0 Statement of Cash Flows

-
) Cash and Cash Equivalents:
For the purpose ol presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand. deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank
overdrafts. However. for Balance Sheet presentation. Bank overdrafts are shown within
“Rorrowings™ under Current Liabilities.
) Statemient of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7-
“Statement of Cash Flows’
28.0 Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non- current
classification.
a)  An asset is current when it is:
« [xpected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle
« leld primarily for the purpose of trading
« Eapected 1o be realised within twelve months after the reporting period., or
« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months afier the reporting period.
At other assets are classified as non-current.
b) A liabiiity is current when:
- IUis expected o be settled in the normal operating cycle
« 1L is held primarily for the purpose of trading
« 11 is due 1o be settled within twelve months after the reporting petiod, or
« There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

¢) Deferred tax assets /liabilities are classified as non-current assets /liabilities.

29.0  Miscellanceous
4) Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Items of a
dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial.

b) Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not provided for,

pending inspection and acceptance by the Company.

(IV)  Recent accounting pronouncements: Standards issued but not yet effective
'he Minisirn  of Corporate  Affairs has vide notification dated March 23, 2022 notified

¢ ompanies (ndian Accounting Siandards) Amendment Rules. 2022 WHICH amends certain Indias
April 1. 2022, The summary of the major amerignhBAg.

Accounting Standards, and are effective
and its impact on the Company are given hereunder:
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(i) Llnd AS 16 — Proceeds belore intended use

(i)

The amendment prohibits an entity recognising the excess of net sale proceeds of items produced
over the cost of testing, in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Instead, the same shall be deducted
from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and

Cguipment,
The Company does not expect the amendment to have any impact in the financial statements.

Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contract — Cost of fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the “Cost of fulfilling”™ a contract comprises the “cost that relate
directly to the Contract™. Cost that relate directly to the Contract are both the incremental costs of
fulfilling the contract (example: direct labour. material) and allocation of other costs that relate

dipectdy w fullilfing the contract

[his amendment is essentially in the nature of a claritication and the Company does not expect the
amendment to have any material impact in the financial statements.

(iii) la¢ AS 103: Business Combination

Iie amendment states that to quality for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method,
the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and
liabilities as provided in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian
Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Therefore, the acquirer does not recognise those costs as part of applying the acquisition
method. Instead, the acquirer recognises those costs in its post-combination financial statements
in accordance with other Ind AS.

These amendiments have no material impact on the tinancial statements of the

Canipainy

(iv) Ind AS 109 — Annual improvement to Ind AS(2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the “ten percent” test of
Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability.

[lie Company does not expect the amendment to have any impact in the financial statements.
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Note no. 2.2° Capital Work In Progress

( 2in lakhs )
S.No |Particulars As at Additi Adj Capitalised | As at 31st March, 2022
01-Apr-2021
i) Roads and Bridges 1565.85 1565.85
i) Bulildin s 10010.56 30.66 10041.22
iii Buil -Under Lease - =
iv) Railway sidings = -
v) Hydraulic Works{Dams, Water Conductor system, 21391.98 2609.82 24091.80
Hydro mechanical gates, tunnels.
vi) Generating Plant and Machinery 10988.91 10988.91
vii Plant and Machinery - Sub station ~ - .
viil) _|Plant and Machinery - Transmission lines 280.00 415.85 695.85
ix) Plant and Machinery - Others . =
x Construction Equip t E 5
Xi) Water Supply System/Drainage and Sewerage - -
|xii) |Computers - -
xiii Office Equipments ; =
xiv)  |Assets awaiting installation - -
xv CWIP - Assets Under 5 KM Scheme Of the GOI - -
XV Survey, investigation, consultancy and supervision charges 716.59 694.13 = 1410.72
xvii) _|Expenditure on compensatory Afforestation -1 -
xviii) _|Expenditure attributable to construction r Note-32) 76404.64 753.46 77158.10
Less: Capital Work in Progress Provide er Note 2.2.4) 103086.51 103086.51
Sub total (a} 18272.02 45_93.92 - - 22865.95
Construction Stores - - -
Less : Provisions for construction stores - - -
Sub total (b) - - . . -
TOTAL 18272.02 _ 4593.92 - - 22865.95
Previous year 18272.02
2.21  (a) CWIP aging schedule as on 31st March 2022
Amount in CWIP for a period of
L2 " Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years WMore tl\"::r: Tatal
Projects in Progress 4,593.92 18,272.02 22,865.95
Projects porarily Suspended =
Total 4,593.92 - - 18,272.02 22.865.95
(b} CWIP Completion Schedule as on 31st March 2022 for delayed
projects
To be Completed in Total
cwip Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More tl;an 3
ears
Total = = = = x
2.2.2  (a) CWIP aging schedule as on 31st March 2021
Amount in CWIP for a peried of
Sl Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Higrs “‘;::ri Tors!
Projects in Progress 18.272.02 18.272.02
Projects temporarily Suspended »
Total - - - 18.272.02 18.272.02
(b) CWIP Completion Schedule as on 31st March 2021 for delayed
projects
Tobe C in
S Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More "2“" 3 1o
Ears
Total -

2.2.3 Expenditure attributable to Construction (EAC) includes t Nil (Previous period  Nil) towards borrawing cost capitalised during the period - Only for construction

projects. (Also Refer Note-32)
2.2.4 Underground Works amounting to ¥ NIL (Previous period ¥ NIL) created on “Land -Right to Use" classified under Right of Use Assets, are included under respective heads

of Capital Work in Progress (CWIP),
2.25 Refer Note no. 34(9) of Standaione Financial Statements for information of non-current assets pledged with banks as security for related borrowings

2.2.6 Capital Expenditure on projects under construction approved by the competent authority undergoes revision over period of time as hydroelectric projects are time
intensive and some takes longer period than envisaged. As a consequence the cost escalation occur, which requires approval of competent authority. Pending such
approval the expenditure incucred is carried forward in Capital Work in Progress (CWIP).

2.2.7 Refer Note no. 34{4) of Standalone Financial § for infor ion regarding assets capitalised on provisional basis.

2.2.8 Refer Note no, 34{18) of Standal Financial Stat s for information regarding Impairment of Assets
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NOTE NO. 3.1 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS

( 2 in lakhs }

-
As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,

PARTICULARS 2022
Total
NOTE NO. 3.2 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS { 2in lakhs )
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 2022 2021

At Amortised Cost
A Loan to Related Party - Considered good- Unsecured
(Refer Note 34(8))
B Loans to Employees (Refer Note 3.2.2)
- Considered good- Secured
- Considered good- Unsecured
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured

Less : Allowances for doubtful Employees loans (Refer Note 3.2.3)
Sub-total

€ Contractor / supplier
- Considered good- Secured
- Considered good- Unsecured
- Against bank guarantee
- Others
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured

Less : Allowances for doubtful advances to Contractor/ Supplier

(Refer Note 3.2.4)

Sub-total

o State Government in settiement of dues from customer
- Considered good- Secured
- Considered good- Unsecured
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured

Less : Allowances for doubtful Loan to State Government (Refer|

Note 3.2.5)

Sub-total

TOTAL

3.2.1|Loans and advances in the nature of loan that are repayable on

demand.

Loans and advances in the nature of loan that are without
specifying any terms or pericd of repayment.

3.2.2 Due from directors or other officers of the company.

3.2 3 Allowances for doubtful Employees loans
Addition during the year

Closing balance

3.2.4 Allowances for doubtful advances to Contractor/ Supplier
Addition during the year

Closing balance

3.2.5 Allowances for doubtful Loan to State Government
Addition during the year

Closing balance

3.2.6 Loans are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or variabie interest income for the company The
Carrying value may be affected by the changes in the credit risk of the counterparties,

3.2.7 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Staternents with regard to confirmation of balances.




NOTE NO. 3.3 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

(2inlakhs I

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
022

As at 31st March,
2021

[uR=Nal-]

-

Deposits

- Considered good- Unsecured

- Considered doubtful- Unsecured

Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 3.3.1)
Sub-total

Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity
Lease Rent receivable (Refer Note 34(16)(C))
Interest receivable on lease
Interest accrued on:
- Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity

Derivative Mark to Market Asset

Share Application Money Pending Allotment
- Subsidiary /joint Venture

TOTAL .

All es for Doubtfi
OCpening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Deposits

Closing balance

332
NOTE NO.

Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of bal

4 NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

ances

(Amount in 2)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

Advance Income Tax including Tax Deducted at Source
Less: Provision for Current Tax
Non Current Tax (Refer Note No-23)

2.49

Total

2.49




NOTE NO. 5 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

[ Einlakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

CAPITAL ADVANCES
- Considered good- Secured
- Considered good- Unsecured
— Against bank guarantee
- Others
Less : Expenditure booked pending utilisation certificate
- Considered doubtful - Unsecured
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances (Refer Note 5.1)
Sub-total

ADVANCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES

DEPOSITS

- Considered good- Unsecured

Less : Expenditure booked against demand raised by Government

Departments.

- Considered doubtful - Unsecured

Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 5.2)
Sub-total

ii) Other advances
- Considered good- Unsecured
- Considered doubtful - Unsecured
Sub-total
Interest accrued
Others
- Considered Good
Others
i Advance against arbitration awards towards capital works
{Unsecured)
Released to Contractors - Against Bank Guarantee
Released to Contractors - Others
Deposited with Court
Sub-total

ii) Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets/ Expenditure

Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets
Deferred Expenditure on Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Sub-total
lii} Deferred Cost on Employees Advances

1,812.10

6.031.52
6.031.52

6,031.52

1,812.10

6.031.52

20.32

20.32

TOTAL

1,832.42

5.1 Provision for doubtful Advances
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

6.031.52

6,031.52

Closing balance

6.031.52

6,031.52

b

L

Provision for doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

5.3 Advances due from Directors or other officers at the end of the
Year.

5.4 Advances due by Firms or Private Companies in which any director
of the Company is a director or member,

5.5 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances




NOTE NO. 6

INVENTORIES

( ¥in lakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

(Valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value)

Stores and spares

Stores in transit/ pending inspection
Loose tools

Scrap inventory

Material at site

Material issued to contractors/ fabricators
Inventory for Self Generated VER's/REC

Less: All es for Obsolescence and Diminution in Value (Refer
Note 6.1) = )
TOTAL - -
6.1 Allowances for Obsolescence and Diminution in Value
Opening Balance
Addition during the year (Refer Note 6.1.1)
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance e
6.1.1 During the Year, inventories written down to net realisable value
- (NRV) and recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit <
and Loss.
6.1.2 Allowances for Obsolence and Diminution In value of inventary

booked in earlier years and reversed during the year




NOTE NO.7 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES (Tin lakhs )
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
FARTICULARS 2022 2021

- Trade Receivables- Considered Good- Unsecured (Refer Note
7.2and 7.3)

- Trade Receivables-Unbilled- Considered Good- Unsecured (Refer
Note 7.5)

- Trade Receivables- Credit Impaired (Refer Note 7.2 and 7.3)
Less: Impairment allowances for Trade Recevables (Refer Note

TOTAL

7.1 Impairment allowances for Trade Recevables
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

7.2 Debt due by directors or other officers of the company or any of
them either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due
by firms or private companies respectively in which any director of
the Company is a partner or a director or a member,

7.3 Debt due by subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures and others related parties
of the company at point 7.2 above .

7.4 Refer Annexure-| to Note No-7 for Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables,

7.5 Represents receivable on account of :
Grossing up of Return on Equity
Water cess
Unbilled sale for the month of March
Saving due to refinancing & Bond Issue Expenses
Tax adjustment including Deferred Tax Materialized
Energy Shortfall
Additional Impact of Goods and Services Tax
Foreign Exchange Rate Variation
O & M and Security Expenses-incresae as per new Tariff Regulation
2019-24 R
Depreciation on account of change in project life
Wage Revision
Impact of Truing up 2014-19 and Petition filed for 2019-24,
Others
Total

7.6 Due to the short-term nature of the current receivables, their carrying amount is assumed to be the same as their

fair value.

7.7 Trade Receivables amounting to 2 Nil (Previous Year ¥ Nil ) liquidated by way of discounting of bills from various
banks have not been derecognised in view of terms of the bill discounting agreement as per which the Company
guarantees to compensate the banks for credit losses that may occur in case of default by the respective

beneficiaries. Refer Note 20.1.2 with regard to liability recognised in respect of discounted bills

7.8 Refer Note 34{13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances




Annexure-| to Note No-7

As at 31st March 2022

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
(il) Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(iif) Undisputed Trade receivables-Credil Impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
(v) Disputed Trade receivables-which have significant
increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Credit Impaired
Total
As at 31st March 2021

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Good
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit risk

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables-Considered Good

(v) Disputed Trade receivables-which have significant
increase in credit risk

{vi) Disputed Trade receivables-Credil Impaired

Total

Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following period
from due date of payment

Lessthan & 6 months-1 More than
Unbiled  NotDue o\ rihe year 1-2years  2-3years 3 Years
Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following period
from due date of payment
i Lessthan 6 6 months-1 More than
Unbiled  Not Due months year 1-2 years 2-3years 3 Years

Total

Total




NOTE NO. 8 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

.

{ #in lakhs )
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 2022 3031
A Balances with banks
With scheduled banks
i) - In Current Account (Refer Note 8.1) 6.04 9.56
i) - In deposits account
(Deposits with original maturity of less than three months) 71.263.00
With other banks
- In current account
Bank of Bhutan -
B Cheques, drafts on hand
c Cash on hand (Refer Note 8.1)
TOTAL 7.269.04 9.56
8.1 Includes stamps on hand




NOTE 9 : FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS {2 inlakhs )
As at 31st March As at 31st March,
PARTI . ch,
CULARS 2022 2021
A Bank Deposits for original maturity more than 3 months upto 12
months (Refer Note 9.1) . i
B Deposit -Unpaid Dividend -
c Deposit -Unpaid Interest . .
D Other Earmarked Balances with Banks (Refer Note 9.2 ) - .
TOTAL - >
9.1 Includes balances held for works being executed by Company on
behalf of other agencies and are not freely available for the & =
busi of the Company.
9.2 Includes balances which are not freely available for the business of
the Company :
(i) held for works being executed by Company on behalf of other
agencies. B
NOTE NO. 10 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS { 2inlakhs )
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 2032 2021

A Loan (including interest thereon) to Related Party - Unsecured
(considered good)
(Refer Note 34(8) and 10.1)

Sub-total

B Employees Loan (including accrued interest) (Refer Note 10.2)

- Loans Receivables- Considered good- Secured

- Loans Receivables- Considered good- Unsecured

- Loans Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk
Less : Impairment allowances for loans which have significant
increase in Credit Risk (Refer Note 10.3)

Sub-total

Loan to State Government in settiement of dues from customer

- Unsecured (considered good)

Sub-total

D Advances to Subsidlaries / |V's

TOTAL

Loans and advances in the nature of loan that are repayable on

101 Hemaid

Leans and advances in the nature of loan that are without
specifying any terms or peried of repayment.

*Detail of Repayment:.

*Represents loan granted for business purpose

10.2 Due from directors or other officers of the company

Impairement Allowances for loan which have significant increase
in Credit Risk

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

10.3

Closing balance

10.4 Advance due by firms or private companies in which any Director
of the Company is a Director or member

10.5 Particulars of Loans as required in terms of Section 186 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed under

Note 10 above.

10.6 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.




NOTE NO. 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - OTHERS (Tin lakhs )
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULNS 2022 2021

A Deposits
- Considered good- Unsecured
*- Considered doubtful- Unsecured
Less : Impairement Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note|
11.1)
Sub-total

B Amount recoverable

Less: Allowances for Doubtful Recoverables (Refer Note 11.2)
Sub-total

Receivable from Subsidiaries / joint Ventures

Receivable on account of Late Payment Surcharge

Lease Rent receivable (Finance Lease) (Refer Note 34(16)(C ))

Interest Income accrued on Bank Deposits (Refer Note 11.3)

Interest receivable on Finance lease

interest recoverable from beneficiary

Interest Accrued on Investment (Bonds)

Interest accrued on Loan to State Government in settlement of

dues from customers

Derivative MTM Asset

Claim recoverable from parent company - NHPC LTD.

—IOmmon

-x -

30.57

TOTAL

56.45

11.1 Impairement Allowances for Doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

11.2 Allowances for Doubtful Recoverables
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

11.3 Includes Interest accrued on balances of held for works being
executed by Company on behalf of other agencies and are not
freely available for the business of the Company.

11.4 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances




-
NOTE NO. 12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) { 2 in lakhs )
LARS As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTCLA 2022 2021
Current Tax Assets
A Advance Income Tax including Tax Deducted at Source 0.09
B Less: Provision for Current Tax -
Net Current Tax Assets (A-B) 0.09
Income Tax Refundable E x
Total 0.09 -




NOTE NO. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

( 2 inlakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

A Advances other than Capital Advances
a) Deposits
- Considered good- Unsecured
Less : Expenditure booked against demand raised by Government
Departements
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 13.1)

Sub-total
b} Advance to contractors and suppliers (Refer Note 13.8)

- Considered good- Secured
- Considered good- Unsecured

- Against bank guarantee

- Others
Less : Expenditure booked pending utilisation certificate
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances (Refer Note 13.2)

Sub-total

c) Other advances - Employees
- Considered good- Unsecured (Refer Note 13.7)
Sub-total

d) Interest accrued
Others
- Considered Good
- Considered Doubtful
Less: Allowances for Doubtful Interest (Refer Note 13.3)
Sub-total
B. Others
a) Expenditure awaiting adjustment
Less: Allowances for project expenses awaiting write off sanction
(Refer Note 13.4) ’
Sub-total
b} Losses awaiting write off sanction/pending investigation
Less: Aliowances for losses pending investigation/awaiting write off
/ sanction (Refer Note 13.5)
Sub-total
¢} Work In Progress
Construction work in progress(on behalf of client)
Consultancy work in progress(on behalf of client)
d) Prepaid Expenditure
e) Deferred Cost on Employees Advances
f) Deferred Forelgn Currency Fluctuation
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets
Deferred Expenditure on Forelgn Currency Fluctuation
g} Surplus / Obsolete Assets (Refer Note 13.9)
h) Goods and Services Tax Input Recelvable
Less: Allowances for Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable
(Refer Note 13.6)
Sub-total

i Others (Mainly on account of Material Issued to Contractors)

1.641.17
1.641.17

1.641.17
1.641.17

TOTAL

4.10

13.1 Allowances for Doubtful Deposits

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

13.2 Allowances for doubtful advances (Contractors and Suppliers)

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

1.641.17

164117

Closing balance

1.641.17

1.641.17




13.3 Allowances for Doubtful Accrued Interest
COpening Balance %
Addition during the year
Used during the year

Reversed during the year
osing balance = =

13.4 Allowances for project expenses awaiting write off sanction

Opening Balance .
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance = =

13.5 Allowances for losses pending investigation/ awaiting write off /
sanction
Opening Balance = -
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance E =

13.6 Allowances for Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable '
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance = :

13.7  Loans and Advances due from Directors or other officers at the end
of the year.

Advance due by Firms or Private Companies in which any Director
of the Company is a Director or member.

13.9  Surplus Assets / Obsolete Assets held for disposal are shown at lower of book value and net realizable value.
13.10 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.




NOTE NO. 14 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCES

{ Tin lakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

A Wage Revision as per 3rd Pay Revision Committee
Opening Balance
Addition during the year (through Statement of Profit and Loss)
{Refer Note 31)
Addition during the year (through Other Comprehensive Income)
Adjustment during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

B Exchange Differences on Monetary Items
Opening Balance j
Addition during the year (Refer Note 31)
Adjustment during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

C Adjustment against Deferred Tax Recoverable for tariff period
upto 2009
Opening Balance
Addition during the year (Refer Note 31)
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

D Adjustment against Deferred Tax Liabilities for tariff period 2014
2019 and onwards
Opening Balance
Addition during the year (Refer Note 31)
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

E Regulatory Deferral Account Balances on account of Borrowings

and Other Costs incurred during Covid-19 Lock Down Period
Opening Balance

Addition during the year (Refer Note 31)

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Closing Balance (A+B+C+D+E+F)

Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Add: Deferred Tax recoverable from Beneficiaries

Regulatory Deferral Account Balances net of Deferred Tax

14.1 Refer Note-34 (18) and 34 (22) of Standalone Financial Statements

NOTE NO. 14.2 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANCES

[ 7 in lakhe )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

MAT CREDIT
Opening Balance
Addition during the year (Refer Note 31)
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance




JALPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Lid)

NOTE : 15.1  EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (% in lakhs )
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Nos Amount Nos Amount
Authorized Share Capital (Par value per 350000000| 35000.00 2000000000] 200,000
share Rs.10)
Equity shares issued, subscribed and fully 281486000 28148.60 -

paid (Par value per share Rs. 10)

15.1.1

Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

reporting period:

Opening Balance 0 -

Add: No. of shares/Share Capital issued/ 281486000 28.148.60 0 -
subscribed during the year

Less:-Buyback of shares during the year -

Closing Balance 281486000 28B,148.60 0

15.1.2

The Company has issued only one kind of equity shares with votin
shareholders. These voting rights are exercisable
entitled to receive dividend as declared from time t

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitl
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number

of equity shares held by the shareholders.

g rights proportionate to the share halding of the
at meeting of shareholders. The holders of the equity shares are also
o time for them.

ed to receive remaining assets

15.1.3 Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent specifying the number of shares held : -
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Number In (%) Number In (%)
NHPC LTD 281486000 100.00%
15.1.4 Shareholding of Promoters as at 31st March 2022
S.No |Promoter Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares [% Change during)
the Period
NHPC LTD 281486000 100% 100%
15.1.5 Shareholding of Promoters as at 31st March 2021
5.No |Promoter Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares [% Change during

the Perjod




JALPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
{A whally owned subsidiary of NHPC Lid)

NOTE NO. 15.2 OTHER EQUITY { ®inlakhs )
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 2023 2021
(i) Share Application Money Pending Allotment
As per last Balance Sheet 16,500.00
Add: Received During the year 11,648.60 16,500.00
Lee: Share Allotted against Share Application Money 28,148.60
As at Balance Sheet date = 16.500.00

(ii) Capital Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 115,716.55 -
Add: Created During the Year - 115.716.55
As at Balance Sheet date 115,716.55 115,716.55

(iii) Bond Redemption Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet -
Less: Transfer to Surplus/Retained Earnings
As at Balance Sheet date - .

(iv) General Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet -
As at Balance Sheet date - -

(v} Surplus/ Retained Earnings
As per last Balance Sheet . {113,401.07)
Add: Profit during the year
Add: Other Comprehensive Income during the year
Add: Transfer from Bond Redemption Reserve
Less: Dividend (Final and Interim)

Less: Tax on Dividend
As at Balance Sheet date (113,448.86) {113.401.07)

(vi) Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)-Debt
Instruments
As per last Balance Sheet -
Add: Change in Fair value of FVTOCI (Net of Tax)
As at Balance Sheet date = 5

(vil) Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (F¥TOCI)-Equity
Instruments
As per last Balance Sheet
Add: Change in Fair value of FVTOCI (Net of Tax)

As at Balance Sheet date - E
TOTAL 2.267.69 18.815.48

15.2.1 Nature and Purpose of Reserves

(1) Capital Reserve : The Capital Reserve was created during implementation of resolution plan during FY 2020-21

() Bond Redemption Reserve : As per the Companies {Share Capital and Debentures) Rules. 2014, the Company was required to
create a Bond Redemption Reserve out of available profits for the purpose of redemption of bonds. The Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Amendment Rules, 2019 exempts the Company from creation of Bond Redemption Reserve. The
Amendment Rules, 2019 further stipulate that the amount credited to Debenture Redemption Reserve shall not be utilized by
the company except for the purpose of redemption of debentures, Accordingly, though the Bond Redemption Reserve created
till 31.03.2019 has been carried forward and further utilised for bonds redeemed during the current year, no further accrual to
the reserve has been made.

(i) General Reserve : The general reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation
purposes, as the same is created by transfer from one component of equity to another.

liv) Surplus/ Retained Earnings: Surplus/ Retained earnings generally represent the undistributed profit/ amount of accumulated
earnings of the company and includes remeasurement gain/ losses on defined benefit obligations

(v} Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)-Debt Instruments : The Company has elected to recognise
changes in the fair value of certain investments in debt securities in other comprehensive income. This reserve represents the
cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of debt instruments measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, The Company transfers amounts from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant debt
securities are disposed.

{vi) Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)-Equity Instruments : The Company has elected to recognise
changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income. This reserve represents
the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of equity instruments measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The Company transfers amounts from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant equity
securities are disposed.




NOTE NO. 16.1 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - BORROWINGS

( % inlakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

16.1.1
16.1.2

16.1.3

|More than 5 Years

At Amortised Cost
- Secured Loans
-Bonds
-Term Loan
- from Banks
- from Other (Financial Institutions)
- Unsecured Loans
~Term Loan
- from Government of India (Subordinate Debts)
- from Bank
- from Other (in Foreign Currency)

TOTAL

Debt Covenants : Refer Note 33(3) with regard to capital Management.

Particulars of Redemption, Repayments and Securities.
Maturity Analysis of Borrowings

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the company's
borrowings and lease liability based on contractual payments
(Undiscounted Cash Flows) ;

Particulars

As at 31st
March, 2022

As at 31st
March, 2021

More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years

TOTAL

NOTE NO.

16.2 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - LEASE LIABILITIES

(2 inlakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

16.2.1

16.2.2

Lease Liabilities

TOTAL

Maturity Analysis of Lease Liability

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the company's
borrowings and lease liability based on contractual payments
(Undiscounted Cash Flows) :

Particulars

As at 31st
March, 2022

As at 31st
March, 2021

More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years
More than 5 Years

TOTAL

Movement in Lease Liability

As at 31st March,
- 2022

As at 31st March,
2021

Opening Balance

Addition in lease liabilities

Finance Cost accrued during the year
Less: Payment of lease liabilities

Closing Balance

Current maturities of lease obligations (Refer Note 20.2)
Long term maturities of lease obligations

Wr.

Lafals



NOTE NO. 16.3 FINANCIAL LIABILTIES - NON CURRENT - OTHERS

{ ¥ inlakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

16.3.1

Retention Money
Derivative Liability

207.65

TOTAL

207.65

Maturity Analysis of Retention Money

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the
deposits/retention money based on contractual payments
(Undiscounted Cash Flows) :

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,

Particulars 2022 2021

More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years 270.88

More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years

Mare than 5 Years

TOTAL 270.88 -




NOTE NO. 17 PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT

( in lakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

A, PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

j) Brovislon for Long term Benefits (Provided far on the basis of
actuarial valuation)

As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

B. OTHERS
1) Provision For Committed Capltal Expenditure
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Unwinding of discount

Closing Balance

i) |
As per last Balance Shest
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Unwinding of discount

Closing Balance

iii) Provision-Others
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

TOTAL

17.1 Information about Provisions is given in Note 34 (21) of Standalone Financial Statements.

NOTE NO. 18 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) - NON CURRENT

{ ¥inlaknhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

Deferred Tax Liability
Property, Plant and Equipments, Right of Use, Investment Property
and Intangible Assets
b) Financial Assets at FVTOCI
c) Other items
Deferred Tax Liability

Less:-Set off Deferred Tax Assets pursuant to set off provisions

) Pravision for employee benefit scheme, doubtful debts, inventory
and others
b) Other ltems
€) MAT credit entitierment
Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Liabllity (Net)

18.1 Movement in Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assets)

p————

A Corpor
Q\G‘E
Ay




Annexure to Note No. 18.1
Movement in Deferred Tax Liability

(Zinlakhs )
FREHC Property, Plant and
Equipments,investment Financial Assets at
Property and Intangible FvTOCI Othef items Total
Assets,
At 1st April 2021 - - = =
Charge/(Credit)
-to Statement of Profit and Loss - - = s
-to Other Comprehensive income = 3
At 31st March 2022 - - - 5
Movement in Deferred Tax Assets
(Amount in #)
Particulars Provision for employee MAT credit
benefit scheme, doubtful |Other Items & nmf At Total
debts, inventory and others e
At 1st April 2021 - - . R
( Charge)/Credit 5
-to Statement of Profit and Loss = = z ” -
-to Other Comprehensive Income =
At 31st March 2022 - - e =




NOTE NO. 19 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
-

(%in lakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

19.1

Income received in advance-Advance Against Depreciation
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Liabilities
Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation Account

Grants in aid-from Government-Deferred Income (Refer Note 19.1)

TOTAL

GRANTS IN AID-FROM GOVERNMENT-DEFERRED INCOME

Opening Balance (Current and Non Current)
Add: Received during the year

Less: Transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss (Refer Note 24.2)

Closing Balance (Current and Non Current) (Refer Note 19.1.1)

Grants in Aid-from Government-Deferred Income (Current)- [Refer
Note No-21)

Grants in Aid-from Government-Deferred Income

{Non-Current)

NOTE NO.

20.1 BORROWINGS - CURRENT

(2in lakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

Loan Repayable on Demand

From Banks-Secured (Refer Note 20.1.1)

Other Loans

From Bank-Secured (Refer Note 20.1.2)

Current maturities of long term debt (Refer Note 20.1.3)
- Bonds

- Term Loan -Banks-Secured

- Term Loan -Banks-Unsecured

- Term Loan -Financial Institutions-Secured

- Unsecured-From Government (Subordinate Debts)
- Other-Unsecured (in Foreign Currency)

Sub Total (C )

TOTAL

20.1.1 Detall of Borrowings (Secured)

5.No Name of Bank along with detalls of Security

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,

1
2
3

Total

20.1.2 Secured loan from Bank amounting to * Nil (Previous Year 2 Nil | is towards amount payable to the banks by the
beneficiaries on account of bills discounted with recourse against trade'receivables. Refer Note 7.7 on continuing
recognition of trade receivables liquidated by way of bill discounting.

20.1.3 Details in respect of redemption, rate of interest, terms of repayment and particulars of security are disciosed in

Note No-16.1.2
NOTE NO. 20.2 LEASE LIABILTIES - CURRENT { 2in lakhs )
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
FARTICULARS 2022 2021

Current maturities of Lease Liabilities (Refer Note 16.2.2)

TOTAL




NOTE NO. 20.3 TRADE PAYA.BLE - CURRENT

(2 in lakhs )

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,

FARTICU 2022 2021

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise(s) 8.32
(Refer Note 20.3.1) '
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises 44.99 14.43
and small enterprises .

TOTAL 53,31 14.43

20.3.1 Disclosure regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise :-

Outstanding Liabilities towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise B.32 -

Disclosure of amount payable to Micro and Small Enterprises is based on the infarmation available with the
Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 (the Act). Additional disclosure as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 is given under Note No.34(15).
20.3.2 Refer Annexure-| to Note No-20.3 for Ageing schedule of Trade Payables.

20.3.3 Refer Note 34({13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.




Annexure-l to Note No-20.3
As at 31st March 2022

Trade Payable due and outstanding for following period from due

; date of payment
Pasticulacs - Less than 1 g More than 3
Unbilled  NotDue .. 1-2 years 2-3 years Years Total
(i) MSME 8.32 8.32
(ii) Others 44.99 44.99
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME 0.001
(iv) Disputed dues-Others B 0.00
Total 0 0 53.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 53.31

As at 31st March 2021

Trade Payable due and outstanding for following period from due

; date of payment
NS ) Less than 1 More than 3
Unbilled  NotDue .. 1-2 years 2-3 years Years Total
(i) MSME 0
(ii) Others 14.43 14.43
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME 0
(iv) Disputed dues-Others 0

Total 0 0 14.43 0 0 0 14.43




NOTE NO. 20,4 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT b

(2 in lakhs )

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,

PARTICULARS 2022 2021

Bond application money - 5
Liability against capital works/supplies other than Micro and Small 1.660.25 =
Enterprises e

Depaosits e z
Liability against capital works/supplies-Micro and Small Enterprises 29 88 B
(Refer Note 20.4.1) .

Liability against Corporate Social Responsibility - -
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 3
Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Earnest Money Deposit/ Retention Money . B
Due to Subsidiaries = Pr
Liability for share application money -to the extent refundable - -
Unpaid dividend (Refer Note 20.4.2) . "
Unpaid interest (Refer Note 20.4.2) . .
Payabie to Employees
Payable to Others ” <

TOTAL 1,691.68 -

041

20.4.2

2043

Disclosure regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise :-
Outstanding Liabilities towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 29.88 .

Outstanding Interest towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise & -
Disclosure of amount payable to Micro and Small Enterprises is based on the informatien available with the
Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 (the Act). Additional disclosure as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 is given under Note No.34{15).

“Unpaid Dividend" and “Unpaid Interest" includes the amounts which have not been claimed by the

investors/holders of the equity shares/bonds. Out of the above, the amount required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund has been transferred. There is no amount due for payment to Investor Education

and Protection Fund.

Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

NOTE NO. 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(2 in lakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,
2021

Income received in advance (Advance against depreciation)
Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation Account
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Liabilities

Unspent amount of deposit/agency basis works

Water Usage Charges Payables

Statutory dues payables

Contract Liablities-Deposit Works

Contract Liablities-Project M gement/ Consultancy Work
Provision toward amount recoverable in respect of Project
Management/ Consultancy Work

Advance from Customers and Others

Grants in aid-from Government-Deferred income (Refer Note No-
19)

TOTAL

152.79

0.94

211 Rafer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.




NOTE NO. 22 PROVISIONS - CURRENT

( Tin lakhs )

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2022

As at 31st March,
2021

A

PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

1) Brovision for Long term Benefits [Provided for on the basis of
actuarial valuation]

As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

i) Provision for Performance Related Pay/Incentive
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

51.95

Closing Balance

51.95

Less:-Advance Paid

Closing Balance Net of Advance

51.95

i) il ion Fun
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

iv) Provision For Wage Revision - 3rd Pay Revision Committee

As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

OTHERS

i) t
As per last Balance Shest
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

ii} Capltal Itur:
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
uUnwinding of discount

Closing Balance

lii) Provision for Restoration expenses of Insured Assets

As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

v} Provision For Livelihood Assistance

As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Unwinding of discount

Closing Balance
v) Provision In respect of arbitration award/ court cases
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

vi) Provision - Others
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year

Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

TOTAL

51.95

22.1 Information about Provisions is given in Note 34 (21) of Standalone Financial Statements




NOTE NO. 23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET) { #inlakhs )
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS 2022 2031
Current Tax Liability as per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year =
Amount adjusted during the year 0.00
Amount used during the year -
Amount reversed during the year =
Closing Balance of Current Tax Liablity (A) 12.36 -
Less: Current Advance Tax including Tax Deducted at Source (8) 14.85 -
Net Current Tax Liabilities (A-B) (2.49) -
{Disclosed under Note No-4 above) 2.49 -

TOTAL




NOTE NO.

24.1 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(Zinlakhs )

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

O m

QOperating Revenue
SALES (Refer Note 24.1.1 and 24.1.2 )
Sale of Power
Advance Against Depreciation -Written back during the period
Performance based Incentive

Sub-total (i)
Less :
Sales adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate Variation
Tariff Adjustments (Refer Note 24.1.2)
Regulated Power Adjustment
Income from generation of electricity - precommissioning
(Transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction)
Rebate to customers

Sub-total (ii)

Sub - Total (A) = (i-ii)

Income from Finance Lease (Refer Note 34(16)(B))

Income from Operating Lease (Refer Note 34(16)(C))

Revenue From Contracts, Project Management and Consultancy
Works

Contract Income

Revenue from Project management/ Consultancy works

Sub - Total (D)

Revenue from Power Trading
Sale of Power (Net of Rebate)

Trading Margin

Sub - Total (E)

Sub-Total-l (A+B+C+D+E)

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

Income From Sale of Self Generated VERs/REC

Income on account of generation based Incentive (GBI)
Interest from Beneficiary States -Revision of Tariff

Sub-Total-il

TOTAL (1+11)

24,11

24.1.2

Sale of Power includes ;-

() Amount recovered/recoverable directly from beneficiary towards
deferred tax liablity pertaining to the period upto 2009 and
materialised during the year.

(ii) Deemed generation as allowed by Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (CERC).

(iii) Amount of earlier year sales pending finalisation of tariff,

Tariff Adjustment:- Tariff reguiation notified by Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC) vide notification dated 21.02.2014
inter-alia provides that capital cost considered for fixation of tariff
for current tariff period shall be subject to truing up at the end of
the tariff period, which may result in increase or decrease in tariff.
Accordingly, stated amount has been provided in the books during
the year.

24.1.3 Amount of unbilied revenue included in Sales.




NOTE NO. 24.2 OTHER INCOME

( 2in lakhs )

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

A) Interest Income
- Investments carried at FVTOCK Non Taxable < -
- Investments carried at FVTOCI- Taxable - -
- Interest - Government Securities (8.5% tax free bonds issued by .
the State Governments)
- Deposit Account 69,74 .
- Employee's Loans and Advances (Net of Rebate) . .
- Advance to contractors 27.90
- Others 4
B) Dividend Income
- Dividend from subsidiaries (Refer Note 34.8) -
- Dividend - Cthers
Q) Other Non Operating Income (Net of Expenses directly
attributable to such income)
Late payment surcharge E
Realizatjon of Loss Due To Business Interruption -
Profit on sale of investments -
Profit on sale of Assets (Net) - -
Income from Insurance Claim . -
Liabilities/ Impairment Allowances/ Provisions not required written
back (Refer Note 24.2.1) 2 :
" Material Issued to contractor
(i) Sale on account of material issued to contractors -
(i} Cost of material issued to contractors on recoverable basis -
(liilAdjustment on account of material issued to contractor -
Amortization of Grant in Aid (Refer Note 19) .
Exchange rate variation (Net) =
Mark to Market Gain on Derivative - -
Others 63.42 D61
i Sub-total 161.05 0.61
Add/(Less): C.0. Expenses Allocation - -
Add/(Less). Regional Office Expenses Allocation - -
Sub-total 161.05 0.61
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction 91.32 U
Less: transferred to Advance/ Deposit from Client/Contractees and
against Deposit Works ) )
Less: Transfer of other income to grant - -
Total 69.73 0.61
24.2.1 Detall of Liabllities/impairment Allowances/Provisions not

required written back
a) Allowances for Bad & Doubtful Employees Loans
Bb) Al es for Bad & Doubtful Advances ta Contractor/ Supplier
€} Allowances for Bad & Doubtful Loan to State Government
d) Allowances for Bad & Doubtful Capital Advances
a) A es for Obsolescence & Dimi in Value of Inventories
f} Impai All es for trade recei
gl Allowances for Bad & Doubtful Depasits
hl Impairment Allowances for loan which have significant increase in credit
il Allowances for doubtful recoverables
i1 Allowances for Doubtful Accrued Interest
k) Allowances for project expenses awaiting write off sanction

1) Allowances for losses ding gation/, iting write off / sanction
m} Provision for Long Term Benefits (Provided for on the basis of acturial
valuation)
n) Provision for PRP { Incentive /Productivity Linked Incentive
o) Provision for tariff adjustment

p) P for Ci d Capital Exp

q) P for Livelihood Assi e

r} Provision for P of | d Assets
s) Provision for 3rd PRC

t} Others

TOTAL




NOTE NO. 25.1 Purchase of Power - Trading

(%inlakhs )

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Purchase of Power
Less : Rebate from Supplier

Total 5 Z
NOTE NO. 25.2 GENERATION EXPENSES (2inlakhs )
For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Water Usage Charges -
Consumption of stores and spare parts - -
Sub-total g N
Less: transfer;-ed to Ex'pendllture Attributable to Construction - -
Total s A
NOTE NO. 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE { 2in lakhs )

For the year ended

For the year ended

EARRE AR 31t March, 2022 315t March, 2021
Salaries and Wages 412.33 92.63
Contribution to provident and other funds 45.60 2.96
Staff welfare expenses 16.07 4.79
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution - -
Sub-total 474.01 100.39
Add/(Less): C.0. Expenses Allocation - -
Add/{Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation = =
Sub-total 474.01 100.39
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction 474.01 -
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works . -
Total - 100.39
26.1 Disclosure about leases towards residential accomodation for employees are given in Note 34 (16) (A).
26.2| Contribution to provident and other funds Include contributions: For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
I} towards Employees Provident Fund 18.26 2.96
ii} towards Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation 16.34 d
Scheme £
26.3 Salary and wages includes expenditure on short term leases as per - 0

IND AS-116 " Leases".




NOTE NO.

27 FINANCE COSTS

( Zin lakhs )

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Interest on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
Bonds

Term loan

Foreign loan

Government of India loan

Short Term Loan

Cash credit facilities fWCDL

Other interest charges

Lease Liabilities

Unwinding of discount-Government of India Loan

Sub-total
Other Borrowing Cost
Call spread/ Coupon Swap
Bond issuef service expenses
Commitment fee
Guarantee fee on foreign loan
Other finance charges
Unwinding of discount-Provision & Financial Liablities
Sub-total
Applicable net (gain)/ loss on Forelgn currency transactions and
transiation .
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost
Less: Transferred to Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets
Sub-total

Interest on Income Tax
Total (A + B + C+D)
Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation
TOTAL
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

Total

0.14

98.58

0.14
0.14

98.58

98.58

NOTE NO.

28 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

{ 2in lakhs )

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Depreciation -Property, Plant and Equipment
Depreciation-Right of use Assets
Amortization -Intangible Assets
Depreciation adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate
Variation (Refer Note 19 and 5(D)(ii}
Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation

Sub-total
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

Total

5.95

10.36

5.95

595




NOTE NO. 29 OTHER EXPENSES

( 2in lakhs )

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Direct Expenditure on Contract, Project Manag and

Consultancy Works

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
- Building
- Machinery
- Others
OTHER EXPENSES
Rent
Hire Charges
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Security expenses
Electricity Charges
Travelling and Conveyance
Expenses on vehicles
Telephone, telex and Postage
Advertisement and publicity
Entertainment and hospitality expenses
Printing and stationery
Consultancy charges - Indigenous
Consultancy charges - Foreign
Audit expenses (Refer Note 29.3)
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area
treatment/ environmental expenses
Expenditure on land not belonging to company
Loss on Assets (Net)
Losses out of insurance claims
Donation
Corporate social responsibility (Refer Note 34(14))
Community Development Expenses
Directors® Sitting Fees
Interest on Arbitration/ Court Cases
Interest to beneficiary
Expenditure on Self Generated VER's/REC
Expenses for Regulated Power
Less: - Exp Recoverable on Regulated Power
Exchange rate variation (Net)
Training Expenses
Petition Fee /Registration Fee /Other Fee - To
CERC/RLDC/RPCHIEX/PXIL
OperationalfAunning Expenses of Kendriya Vidyalay
Operational/Running Expenses of Other Schools
Operational/Running Expenses of Guest House/Transit Hostel
Operating Expenses of DG Set-Other than Residential
Change in Fair Value of Derivatives
Other general expenses

2.86

Sub-total

Addf{Less): C 0. Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation

1.068.28

Sub-total
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works
Less: Transfer to General Reserve for Expenses on Buyback

1,068.28

1.068.28

Sub-total (i)
PROVISIONS/ IMPAIR

Imp it ce for trade receivabl

Impairment Allowance for Expected Credit Loss -Trade Receivables
Allowance for Bad and doubtful advances / deposits

Allowance for Bad and doubtful claims

Allowance for Doubtful Interest

Allowance for stores and spares/ Construction stores

Allowance for Shortage in store & spares provided

All e against d tion in the value of investment

Allowance for Project expenses

Allowance for losses pending investigation/ awaiting write off / sanction
Allowance for Diminution in value of Inventory of Self Generated VER's
Provided for

Allowance for catchment area treatment plan

Interest to Beneficiary (Refer Note 29.2)

Interest against court/arbitration award

Others

7.672 69

103.086.51

Sub-total
Add/(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation

110,759.20

Sub-total
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

110.759.20

Sub-total (il)

110,759.20

Total (i+ii)

111,827.48




3

29.1

29.2

29.3

294

(i) Expenditure on short-term leases other than lease term of one

(i)
(iii)

Disclosure about leases are given in Note 34 (16) (A)

{ 2in lakhs )

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Pending notification of revision order by CERC in respect of truing
up application filed by the company under CERC notification dated
21.02.2014, stated amount has been provided in the books during
the year towards Interest to Beneficiary States, which may have to
be paid in case of reduction in tariff as a result of said revision
order.

(2in lakhs )

Detail of audit expenses are as under: -

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

1) Statutory auditors
As Auditor

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

In other Capacity

Taxation Matters

Company Law Matters
Management Services

Other Matters/services
Reimbursement of expenses

Ii) Cost Auditors

Audit Fees

Reimbursement of expenses
lif) Goods and Service Tax (GST) Auditors
Audit Fees

Reimbursement of expenses

Total Audit Expenses

Rent includes the following expenditure as per IND AS-116 " Leases”.

month or less

Expenditure on long term lease of low-value assets
Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease
liabilities

2121

14.42




NOTE NO. 30.1 TAX EXPENGES

(%in lakhs )

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Current Tax
Provision for Current Tax

Adjustment Relating To Earlier periods

12.36

Total current tax expenses

12.36

Deferred Tax

Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences
- Relating to change in tax rate

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of prior periods

- Adjustments on account of MAT credit entitiement

Increase (decrease) In deferred tax liabilities

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences
- Relating to change in tax rate

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of prior periods

Total deferred tax expenses (benefits)

Net Deferred Tax

Total

12.36

30.11 Reéonclliatlon of tax expense and the accounting profit
muitiplied by India‘s domestic rate.

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Accounting profit/loss before income tax including movement in

Regulatory Deferral Account Balance (35:43) 2.42)
Applicable tax rate (%) 0.25

Computed tax expense 12.36 -
Tax effects of amounts which are not deductible (Taxable) in

calculating taxable income.

Non Deductible Tax Expenses

Tax Exempt Income

Tax Incentives (B0-1A Deductions)

Adjustment for current tax of earlier periods

Minimum Alternate Tax Adjustments

Change in rate of tax

Deductible expenses

ROC fee paid for raising capital (20% of Rs 10369024)

Statutory audit fee of Rs. 147500

Change in rate of tax

Adjustment Relating To Earlier periods

Income tax expense reported in Statement of Profit and Loss 12.36 .

30.1.2[Amounts recognised directly In Equity

Aggregate current and deferred tax arising in the reporting period
and not recognised in net profit or loss or other comprehensive
income but directly debited/(credited) to equity

Current Tax

Deferred tax

Lrotal__

30.1.3|Tax losses and credits
(1) Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been
recognised

Potential tax benefit @ 30%

(ii} The details of MAT Credit available to the Company in future
but not recognised in the books of account (Refer Note 30.5)

30.1.4|Unrecognised temporary differences

Temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries for|
which deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised.
Undistributed Earnings

Unrecognised deferred tax liabilities relating to the above
temporary differences




NOTE NO. 30.2 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME . ( 2 in lakhs )

For the year ended For the year ended

PABTIGURARS 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

(i} ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit
obligations T
Less: Income Tax on remeasurement of the post employment
defined benefit obligations '
Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit
obligations (net of Tax)
Less:-Mo in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in
respect of tax on defined benefit obligations :
-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances- .
Remeasurerment of post employment defined benefit obligations
Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts ’ F
Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit
obligations (net of Tax) and Regulatory deferral account - -
balances (a)
(b} Investment in Equity Instruments - -
Less: Income Tax on Equity Instruments = -
Sub total (b) - -
Total (i)=(a)+(b) 1 :
(ii) items that will be reciassified to profit or loss
- Investment in Debt Instruments =
Less: Income Tax on investment in Debt Instruments .
Total (if) -
Total =(i+li) - =




NOTE NO. 31 Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances - ( Tin lakhs )

For the year ended For the year endad
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

(I)  Wage Revision as per 3rd Pay Revision Committee - -
(il) Exchange Differences on Monetary items - -
(iii) Adjustment against Deferred Tax Recoverable for tariff period upto
2009 -
(iv) Adjustment against Deferred Tax Liabilities for tariff period 2014-
2019 and onwards
(v) Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances on account of
Borrowings and Other Costs incurred during Covid-19 Lock Down
Period.
a) Employee Benefits Expense - -
b} Other Expenses - -
c) Depreciation and Amartization Expense - -
d) Finance Costs - -
&) Other Income - -
Sub Total (vii) . -

(vi) MAT Credit

TOTAL (1} ()4 (i )+ v+ (v) +{vi) F 3
Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances - -
Add: Deferred Tax recoverable from Beneficiaries - -
Total - -

Refer Note 14 of Standalone Financial Statements,




NOTE NO. 32 EXPENDITURE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CONSTR

UCTION (EAC) FORMING PART OF CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
-

FOR THE YEAR -
{ 2in lakhs )
For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICEAS 315t March, 2022 31t March, 2021
A, GENERATION EXPENSE
» Consumption of stores and spare parts : 3
Sub-total = &
B.  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries and Wages 412.33 -
Contribution to provident and other funds 45.90 .
Staff welfare expenses 15.77 -
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution - -
Sub-total 474.01 -
C. N )
Interest on : (Refer Note 2.2.1)
Bonds - -
Foreign loan - -
Term loan - -
Cash credit facilities /WCDL - -
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost . -
Loss on Hedging Transactions - -
Bond issue/ service expenses ¥ -
Commitment fee - -
Guarantee fee on loan - -
Other finance charges -
Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on loans from Central
Government-adjustment on account of effective interest ) =
Transfer of expenses to EAC-Interest on security deposit/ retention 0.14 ”
money-adjustment on account of effective interest <
Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on FC Loans - Effective
Interest Adjustment : ¥
Transfer of expenses to EAC-committed capital expenses-
adjustment for time value £ }
Sub-total 0.14 .
B PRECIAT] AN R NS| 5.95 -
Sub-total 5.95 -
E. PEN!
Repairs And Maintenance :
-Building 26.03 -
-Machinery - -
-Others 24.32 -
Rent & Hire Charges 3563 -
Rates and taxes 2.46
Insurance 4491
Security expenses 11899
Electricity Charges 2.14 -
Travelling and Conveyance 1115
Expenses on vehicles -
Telephone, telex and Postage 0.83
Advertisernent and publicity -
Printing and stationery 1.01
Design and Consultancy charges:
- Indigenous B4.10 -
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area
treatment/ environmental expenses ° :
Expenditure on land not belonging to company - o
Assets/ Claims written off -
Land Acquisition and Rehabilitation Expenditure
Losses on sale of assets - -
Other general expenses 13.10 -
Exchange rate variation (Debit) - -
Sub-total 364.67 -
F. PROVI .
Sub-total - -
G. Rl Fl NAL OFFI PENSE!
Other Income . -
Other Expenses . g
Employee Benefits Expense - .
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses - -
Finance Cost - -
Provisions - -
Sub-total - -
H. : RECEIPT. VERI
Income from generation of electricity - precommissioning = ;
Interest on loans and advances - -
Profit on sale of assets
Exchange rate variation (Credit) - -
Provision/Liability not required written back - -
Miscellaneous receipts 27.94 .
Transfer of fair value gain ta EAC- security deposit 63.37 -
Transfer of income to EAC - MTM Gain on Derivatives . .
Transfer of fair value gain to EAC - on provisions for committed <
capital expenditure =
Sub-total 91.32 F-
TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G-H) (Refer Note 2.2) 753.46 E -
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Note No. — 34: Other Explanatory Notes o Accounts

1.

a)

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

Disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent Liabilities to the extent not provided for -

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:

Capital warks

Contractors have lodged claims aggregating to ¥ NIL (Previous year ¥ NIL) against the Company on
account ol rate and quantity deviation, cost relating to extension of time, idling charges due to
stoppage of work/delays in handing over the site etc. These claims are being contested by the
company as being not admissible in terms of provisions of the respective contracts or are lying at
arbitration wibunal/other Torums under examination with the Company. These include ¥ NIL
(Previous year € NIL) towards arbitration awards including updated interest thereon, against the
Company. which have been challenged/decided to be challenged in the Court of Law.

Management has assessed the above claims and recognized a provision of ¥ NIL (Previous year ¥
NIL ) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated X
NIL (Previous vear ¥ NIL) as the amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts for which Company
may be held contingently liable. In respect of such estimated contingent claims either the outflow of
resotrees embodving economic benefits is not probable or a reliable estimate of the amount required
for settling the abligation cannot be made. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility

ol any vutflow in settlement is considered as remote.

Land Compeasition cases

In respect of land acquired for the projects. none of the erstwhile land owners have filed claims for
higher compensation amounting to & NIL (Previous year ¥ NIL ) before various authorities/courts.
Pending settienent. ithe Compans has assessed and provided an amount of ¥ NIL (Previous year ¥
NIL) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated T
NIL. (Previous year 2 NIL.) as the amount of contingent liability as outflow of resources is

considered as not probable.
Disputed Tax Demands

a) Disputed Goods and Service Tax/ Water Cess/ Green Energy Cess/other taxes/duties matters
pending betore various appellate authorities amount to 3 NIL(Previous year ¥ NIL).

by After the order of the NCLT, Hyderabad bench dated 24" December 2020 and the completion of
process of takeover of Jalpower Corporation Ltd. by NHPCL a demand of Rs 80,70,364/- has
been received from the Income Tax authorities for the assessment year 2014-15. The company
has filed @ writ petition against the demand and the same is pending with the High Court of

Hvderabiud.
Others

Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters amount to ¥ NIL (Previous year ¥ NIL). These
claims are pending before various forums. Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and
provided an amount of T NIL (Previous year ¥ NIL.) based on probability of outflow of resources
embodying ¢conomic benefits and estimated ¥ NIL (Previous year NIL.) as the amount of
contingent liability as outllow of resources is considered as not probable. In respect of the rest of the
claims/obligations. possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.




The above is summarized as below:

(2 in Lakhs)

SL | Particular | Claims as | up to Contingent | Contingen | Addition/ | Decrease
No. | s on date liability as | t liability | (deduction) | of
31.03.2022 | Provision | on as on from contingent
against 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021| contingent | liability
the liability from
claims during the | Opening
year Balance as
on
- g' 01.04.2021
(1) (ii) (1ii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)=(v)- (viii)
. B (vi)
| Capital NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
| Works . l N .
T Thand NI NI NIL | NIL NIL NIL
| 2 | CL!!I]}'IL‘li— ‘ | I
sation
cases | _
] Disputed NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
tax matlers
4._1_Qll_]1yra NIL __ NIL_ NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

The above do not include contingent liabilities on account of pending cases in respect of service
matters and others where the amount cannot be quantified.

(b)

(¢) It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in respect of

contingent labilities

(d) There is possibility of remmbursement o the company of ¥ NIL (Previous year ¥ NIL.) towards above
Contingent Liabilities.

(e) (i) An amount of T NIL (Previous year ¥ NIL.) stands paid towards above Contingent Liabilities in
respect of Capital Works, pursuant to Niti Aayog directions issued vide OM No. 14070/14/2016-
PPPALU dated 5th September 2016. in cases where Arbitral Tribunals have passed orders in favour
of contractors and such awards/orders have been further challenged/being challenged by the
Company ina Court of Law. The amount so paid has been shown under Other Non-Current Assets

(Also refer Note No. 3).

An amount of ¥ NIL (Previous year ¥ NIL) stands paid /deposited with courts/paid as per Court
Order towards above contingent liabilities to contest the cases and has been shown under Other
Non-Current/ Current Assets/ adjusted against other liabilities of the claimants. (Also refer Note

no. Sand 13)

(i)

Fhe Manaecment does ot expect that the above clammsobligations (including under litigation), when
ultimately concluded and determimed. will have a material and adverse effect on the company’s
results ol operations or lnancial condition.

(H




(g) Category ol agency wise details of contingent liabilities as at 31.03.2022 are as under:

(2 in Lakhs)
SL ‘ Particulars | Claims as| up to | Contingent 'Contingent| Addition/ | Decrease
No. | on . date liability as | liability as | (deduction | of
31.03.2022 Prm'ision! on on ) from contingent
against | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | contingent | liability
‘ the liability | from
| claims during the | Opening
| year Balance as
ur on
| 1 01.04.2021
=i | S FieaTaeme : =
(1) (i1) (1) [ (V) (v) (vi) (vi)=(v)- (viii)
I . B A - (vi)
| Central -
Government | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
| departments | o -
2| State | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
i Government | |
| departments
' or Local
| Bodies
31 Central #
 Public Settor | i NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
| Enterprises
(CPSEs)
L | Others NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
| TOFAL 1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

2. Contingent Assets: Contingent assets in respect of the Company are:

(«1) Mobilisation Advance to Sub-contractor-

I'he company had wiven a mobilization advance of Rs 6031.52 Lakhs to M/s Costal Projects Ltd., a
sub-contractor of the Company. Corporate Insolvency resolution process and liquidation proceedings
have been initiated against the contractor. Accordingly, the Company has recognised a provision for
impairment of ks 603 1.52 lakh due to significant uncertainty in realization of the advance amount.

(h) Advance to Suppliers-

The company had given advance of Rs 1641.17 Lakh to M/s Costal Projects Ltd a sub contractor for
supply of the Material to the Company. Corporate insolvency resolution process and liquidation have
been initiated against the supplier. Accordingly. the Company has recognised a provision for
impairment of Rs 164 1,17 Lukh due to significant uncertainty in realization of the advance amount.

3. Commitments (to the extent not provided for):
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account are as under:

(2 in Lakhs)
sl o 3 © Asat31.03.2022 | Asat 31.03.2021
| Particulars -
(i) | (i) (1ii) (iv ASS¢
| e e = e s : Yﬁ:sf;—-«-)c'(,)
i | Property Plant and Equipment (including 72987.34 ((_9 I m
| Capital Work in Progress) | T :
2. | Intangible Assets NIL 2.NIL 43\-
Total 72987.34 NIEANP
1 '\""a 4




4. Pending approval of competent authority. provisional pavments / provisions made towards executed
quantities of works ol some ol the items bevond the approved quantities and/ or for extra items
aggregating 1o ¥ NIL (Previous year T NIL) are included in Capital Work-in-Progress /Property,
Plant and Equipment.

5. The effect of foreign exchange rate variation (FERV) during the year are as under:
(Z in Lakhs)

| SL | Particulars For the period | For the period

No.| ended ended
|- - 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(i) | Amount charged 1o Statement of Profit and Loss as NIL NIL

FERY.

(ii) | Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as NIL NIL
| Borrowing Cost*

(iii); Amount recognised in Regulatory Deferral Account NIL NIL
[ Balances .

6. Operating Segment:
a) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company.

b) The Compuny has a single geographical segment as all its projects are located within the Country.

7. Disclosures under Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures™:

(A) List of Related parties:

(i) Paient Company:

[ - o Principle place of
Name of Company operation
‘ NHPC Linited India

et b Tt i —

(ii) IKev Managerial Personnel:
. =

'SL Name  Position Held
No. |
|
o B Shri i_i_i;\\_fn.iit Basu Chairman
2 | Shri Ram Swaroop CEO
3 Shri Sanjay Kumar Madan Director
| 4 Shri Anil Kumar Jain : Director
"5 TSiRPSharma | Director
6 | Smt Manjusha Mishra l[ Director -
7 Shri D. Jagadish CroO
8 Miss Privanka T {'Tmnp;ln)".‘Setll-'-t;iall‘_\




(iii) Post-Employment Beuefit Plans of NHPC:

R ) Principal place of

Name of Related Parties operation

NHPC Lid Employees Provident Fund India
I_'\III’(' L | m|a'i} nwees Umup(imtuil\ Assurance Fund India

NHPC Lid l{Llnu.l 8 nnplmws Health Scheme Trust India

| NHPC E mplm ces Social Secur ity Scheme Trust India

NHPC Lid. Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation India

Scheme Trust

NFE II’(. I . E mplm*ce L cmu Encashment Trust India

(iv) Other entities with joint-control or significant influence over the Company:

I'he Company is a Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) controlled by Central Government by
holding majority of shares. The Company has applied the exemption available for government
related entities and has made limited disclosures in the Financial Statements in accordance with Ind
AS 24, Accordingly. Party-wise details of material/significant transaction carried out with the
Cenual Public Sector Enterprises/Govt. Agencies only have been disclosed. Transactions with these
related partivs are carried out in the ordinary course of business at normal commercial terms.

'SL | Nume of the Government ‘Nature of Relationship with NHPC
No. |
Government of India Shareholder having control over Parent
| Company(NHPC)
L '\I IPCLTD [ Holding Company

(B) Transactions and Balances with related parties are as follows:

(i) Transactions and Balances with Parent company

(T in Lakhs)

[ Transactions with Subsidiaries :  For the Period For the period
ended 31.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021

i ] (i) (i)
| Services i u.t'an.'d by the (ump.un from
t NHRC - 692.77 NIL
| Dividend IJ:litl by the company to
* NHDC : ~NIL NIL
" Equity contributions (including share |
i application money) received by the company
Mrom: -
~ NG _ 11648.60 16500.00
Reimbursement of Cost of employee on
Cdeputation/Posted by i ' -
___- NHPC - _4.“ NIL Nli ? ',ASSCO

Lu s .,\ Advances ;__,n en by llw C mnpau\ to:

— e ——————— e

| Loans & \Li\.uuu l&‘tt‘l\t‘{l IJ\ the € mn[mn\

i n NHPEC B ‘i - NIL-

/’:?/ﬁ"

m
(%]
-k



from:

| = NHPC

NIL

NIL

(% in Lakhs)

‘Balances with Subsidiaries As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
W (ii) (iii)
‘_l_{ﬁ‘l;‘.i\':llﬂt‘ (unsecured) from —t—
L s NHIR 3057 , NIL
—P:_t;':l—h'l-u (unsecured ]- w : 0
e NHPC 400.71 NIL
Investinent in Lquity by
s NIHPC 28148.60 NIL
Loans & Advances Receivable from: -
o« NHPC - NIL NIL
Loans & f\(I‘\-':{I;EL‘ST'-S.I._YHI)IB to: -
-« NHPC ' NIL NIL

(i) Vransactivas aid Babaees with ey Muanagement Personnel:

i Particulars
|

|
|

(2 in Lakhs)

:w"l'r-..m'ucli_uns for the period ended 31.03.2022 and Balances as at 31.03.2021

| S
Key I Compensation to Key Management | Other transactions & Balances
| management ! Personnel
Personnel
'l (KMP)
| | ' Short Post- Other  Terminatio | Interest Sitting | Outstandi
|: - Term Fmploy | Long n Benelits | received on | Fee ng Loans
i Employee | -ment Term outstanding receivable
L | Benefits Benelits | Benefits loans
- . S— | —
|1 Whole Time Directors
_ . NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
2 Goverament/State Nominee Directors
NIL | NIL NIL | NIL [ NIL [ NIL [ NIL
3. CEO/CFO/ Companies secretary
- [N [ NL [ NIL [ NIL_ [ NIL [ NIL [ NIL
(iii) fransactions & Balances with Post -Employment Benefit Plans
S (X in Lakhs)

i Post-Employment Benelit Plans (Name

| & PAN)

Contribution by the
company (Net of Refund

from Post -Employment =

Benelit Plans)

Balances with Post -




B o . - for the for the As at As at
period period 31.03.202 | 31.03.2021
ended ended 2
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
NHPC Limited Employees Provident Fund NIL NIL NIL NIL
NHPC Limited Employees Group Gratuity NIL NIL NIL NIL
Assurance Fund
TNHPC Limited Retired Employees Health NIL NIL NIL NIL
Scheme Trust
NHPC Limited Employees Social Security NIL NIL NIL NIL
[ Scheme Trust |
"NHPC Limited Employees Defined NIL NIL NIL NIL
| Contribution Superannuation Scheme Trust .
TNHPC Limited Employee Leave TTUNIL NIL NIL NIL
Encastiment Trusl |
l

(iv) Significant Transactions with Government that has control over the Parent Company (i.e

Central Government)

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars For the period For the period
4 ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
- (i) (i) (iii)
TServices Received by the Company a NIL NIL

Services Provided by the Company - NIL NIL
i Snlc_:l'gx;-._nal I?.Euu-iml,\__} by the Company NIL NIL
“Dividend Paid during the year ~NIL NIL
“Subordinate Debts received B) the éi{mpun) NIL NIL
TInterest on Subordinate debts paid by company NIL NIL

(including interest accrued)

(iv) Outstanding balances and guarantees with Central Government:

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
- (i (i) (i)
|tﬁ}1|:uu.|:\ with Central Government (that has control
- ovep the Company)
| me Loan Payable 1o Government (Subordinate debts) 1 NIL NIL
li" _i-_ __P_‘d-_\'ilh];:b tllII;ECm_‘cti] NIL NIL
T es  Receivables (Unsecured) NIL NIL

ions with entities controlled by the Government that has control over the Papent—

Company (i.e CPSUs)

[

-

- Name of Entity/ Govt, Nature of Detail of For the \&fﬂz Co¥Th
Agency along with PAN | Transaction Transaction period 4 peri
& CIN ended e

31.03.2022




Central Transmission Services received by Application Fee- NIL
U[ilil_\' of India Ltd. the Compan‘\' MTOA-LTA-
Connectivity 3.54
NATIONAL 1 Renewal of NIL
INSURANCE | Services received by Insurance Policy
COMPANY LIMITED | the Company for Plant and
I Equipment 43.58
National Council for R —— Sample Testing NIL
Cement and Building Setviess received by of Construction
Materials i Copai Material
1.81
POWER GRID Consultancy NIL
CORPORATTON OF . charges for
INDIA L 1D Services received by coNEEetiGn of
| PeLamp . Transmission
1 |
| line
| 41.58

(vi) Outstanding balances and suarantees with Entities Controlled by Central Government:
(2 in Lakhs)

| Name of Related Nature of Balance As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
(| Party
el ;
) Receivable (Unsecured) NIL NIL
0 —_l{cc;i_;-;ﬁa_i;(Unsecured) I NIL NIL
t . o~ R LR ST e | =

her nutes to related party transactions:
(i) lerms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

(@) Transactions with the state governments and entities controlled by the Government of
India are carried out at market terms on arms- length basis (except subordinate debts
received from Central Government at concessional rate) through a transparent price
discovery process against open tenders, except in a few cases of procurement of
spares/services from Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) for proprietary items
o single tender basis due to urgency. compatibility or other reasons. Such single
tender procurements are also done through a process of negotiation with prices
benchmarked against available price data of same/similar items.

(b) Consultancy services received by the Company from Parent Company are generally on
nomination basis at the terms, conditions and principles applicable for consultancy
services provided to other parties.

(c)  Qutstanding balances of Parent company as at 31.12.2021 are unsecured and settlement
oceurs through banking transactions, These balances other than loans are interest free.
No impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties has been
recognised. Assessmient of impairment is undertaken each financial year through
examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related
party operates.

Particulars of Security: The carrying amount of assets mortgaged/ hypothecated as security for
borrowings are as under.

(T in Lakhs)

SLNo | Particulars | Asat 31.03.2022 [ As at 31.03.2021
- First Charge NIL fmll.
| " Property Plant and I quipment NIL 7 P —ONL
By | 7. ~J !
l? 2 ! Capital Work In Progress NIL %‘{CM
o =
i l Fotal NIL ’),\ I

wl_ i e = |
closures Under Ind AS-19 * Employee Benelits™: Employee benefit ob]i;{f_Wpect of



cnmployees o Parent Company posted at JPCL have been recognised by the parent company on
the basis ol actuarial valuation. Corresponding expenditure is born by the company and
recognised i the financial statement ol company.

10.  Particulars of income and expenditure in foreign currency and consumption of spares are as

under:-
(% in Lakhs)
SL | Particulars ' For the period For the period
No. ended ended 31.03.2021
I 31.03.2022
a) | Expenditure in Foreign Currency
i) Interest NIL NIL
| i) Other Misc. Matters - B NIL NIL
b) | Value of spare  parts  and  Components
- consumed in operating units.
i) lmported , NIL NIL
i) lndigenous NIL NIL
11.  Earnings Per Share:
a) The Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:
Particulars N o For the period | For the period
' ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Earnings per Share before Regulatory Income (R) -
Basic and Diluted (0.02) (38.98)
Earnings per Share after Regulatory Income (X) - Basic 5 :
~and Diluted (0.02) (39.48)-
_ Pm value per share (\l N _ . 10 10

by Reconciliation of Earning used in calculating Eamings Per Share:

| Particulurs - | Forthe period | For the period
' ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
‘ Net Profit alter Tax but before Regulatory Income
| used as numersor () (4778685) (11203619031)
| ! i 1 F 2 2 = : Y P
Net Profitafter Tax and Regulatory Income used as (4778685)

(11203619031)

| numerator ()

¢) Reconciliation of weighted average number of shares used as denominator :

Particulars | For the period | For the period
ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Weighted Average number of equity shares used as |
denominator
LLE2 |

281486000 188370000

12.  Disclosure related to Conlirmation of Balances is as under :

(i) Balances shown uoder material issued 1o contractors, claims recoverable includ
claims. loans (other than employees). advances for Capital expenditure, Trade\R
Advances o Contractors, Trade Payable and Deposits/Earnest money from contrachees _Of
than as given at (b) below are subject to reconciliation/ confirmation and Iespectwe
consequential adjustments. Claims recoverable also include claims in respect of projects handed
over or decided to be handed over to other agencies in terms of Government of India directives.



(b)

I'he confirmation in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Deposits, loans (other
than employees). Advances to Contractors/Suppliers/Service Providers/Others including for
capital expenditure and material issued to contractors have been sought for outstanding
balances of ¥ § Lakh or above in respect of each party as at 31st December, 2021. Status of
confirmation ol balances as at December 31, 2021 as well as amount outstanding as on

31.03.2022 is as under:
(% in lakhs)
© Particulars S Outstandin | Amount Outstanding
g amount as | confirmed | amount as on
on 31.03.2022
31.12.2021
Ih “Trade receivable (including interest receivable from NIL -NA-
[ Beneliciaries)
| - - - — - ——
| Deposits. Louns. Advances to contractors: suppliers 6031.5 -NA- 7843.61
| service providers: others including for capital I
expenditure and material issued 10 contractors
[ _ ) _NA-
[ Trade/Other pavables NIL NA 1761.97
"u'(ill'll) []\'|I-Ll_-ii N;‘Il\,'llli-ull \'ltlll-\.'_\. j)'.-l-_\ .I-I:II\‘ ) ‘_T\‘II] ‘NA‘ 26?73

(¢) In the opinion of the management. unconfirmed balances will not require

having any material impact on the Financial Statements of the Company.

13. Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) (Refer Note 29)
(i) The breakup of CSR expenditure under various heads of expenses incurred is as below:-

any adjustment

(Z in lakhs)

|_Sl_ | Heads of i_i_i|:_:.;i:scr:;-ahs'liluling CSR For the period For the period
- No. | expenses S ~ jended 31.03.2022| ended 31.03.2021
|1 | Health Care and Sanitation NIL NIL

2 ! Education and Skill Development NIL NIL
EIB E_W\Tm;nhl-_:m['J(:\\_cmwnl /Senior Citizen Ir NIL NIL

1 Fuvironment Il_ NIL NIL
! 5 " Art and Cultre i-l. NIL NIL
. '":"[_L.'{-T\Twil Forces NIL NIL
K i Sports NIL NIL

8 | National Welfare Fund NIL NIL
9 Rural Development NIL NIL
1T_jT‘zu;llt;-i;Iiuilding NIL NIL
:. I 1 Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyan NIL NIL
,I 12 : Swachh Bharat Abhivan NIL NIL
1 3 r-l)isaslu:;hlatnu_t_-.cmcul - NIL NIL
. 14 | C nnlr“mi:uu l.ut'-.:lll.rnln{iu\'l.-I-'l-l_uds o NIL NIL
I [ N s

16 | Administrative overhead NIL ’i;/,% m

| Total amount NIL B
| N2
= : G‘dl-




(11) Other disclosures:-

(a) Details of expenditure incurred during the year paid in cash and yet to be paid in cash along with

the nature of expenditure (capital or revenue nature) is as under:-

(% in lakhs)
| Purpose ‘ For the period ended For the period ended
; . 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
!—_'——'_ D Paidin | Yetwbe | Total | Paidin|  Yettobe Total
cish | paid in | (at+h) cash paid in cash (a+b)
| E— g (a) cash (b) () (b)
(i) | Construction/ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Acquisition ol any
asset
(it) | For purpose other NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
than (i) above
. 'l'olal [ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

(b)) As stated above. a sum of  NIL out of total e\pu.ndrtme of T NIL is yet to be paid to concerned
parties which are included in the relevant head of accounts pertaining to liabilities.

(iii) As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, the amount required to be spent

towards CSR works out to 2 NIL for financial year 2021-22 (based on 2% of average net profit
of preceding three financial yvears).

(iv) The Board ol Directors had allocated o total budget of ¥ NIL towards CSR for financial year 2021-

)

14. Disclosures as required under Section 22 of The Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act. 20006 read with notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 11™ October,2018 to the
extent information available with management are as under:

SL

(2 in Lakhs)

' Particulars

No. |

As at

31.03.2022

As at
31.03.2021

(1)

| ({ii}

‘—(ii}_

[ during the year,

| The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining

unpaid to any supplier on Balance Sheet date:
| a) Trade Payables:
i -Principal (Refer Note 20.3)
' -lnterest
by Cihers:
Principal (Reter Note 20.4)
-lnterest

29.88

8.32

NIL

NIL

I'he amount of interest |'}dld by the hu\t,r in terms of Section
16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

NIL

NIL

The winount of interest due and payable for the year of delay
in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specitied under the Micro. Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

NIL

NIL

|
|
L(m
[

(v)

‘ The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on
| Balance Sheet date.

Ihe amount of Turther interest remaining due and ]'M\dble

even o the suceeedime vears. untll sueh date when the |

interest dues above wre actually paid o the small enterprise.
for thie purpose ol disallowance ol a deductible expenditure
Lunder section 23 of the Micro. Small and Medium

| | Enterprises Development Act, 2006.




15. Disclosures regarding leases as per IND AS -116 “Leases™:
Company as Lessee:
(i) Treatment of Leases as per Ind AS 116 :

e Company assesses whether o contract is or contains a lease, at the inception of the contract.
[he Company recognises o right-ot-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to
all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets (such as tablets and
personal computers. small items of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the
Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economie benelits from the leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

The Company has applied the following practical expedients on initial application of Ind AS 116:
a. Applied a single discount rate w a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic
environment with a similar end date.
b. Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than
12 months ol lease term on the date of initial application.
¢. Excluded the initial direet costs. it any from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of
recognition of right-ol-use asset.
d. Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or
terminate the lease.
The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to leases recognised during FY 2021-22
is 6.20%.
(ii) Nature of lease: The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of the
following assets:
(a) Premises under cancellable lease arrangements for residential use of employees ranging from
3= months to three years.
(b) Premises Tor offices. guest houses and transit camps on lease which are not non-cancellable
and are usually renewable on mutually agreeable terms.
(¢) Land obtained on lease for construction of projects and / or administrative offices.
(d) Vehicles on operating leases generally for a period of 1 to 2 years and such leases are not
non-cancellable.

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss / Expenditure Attributable to Construction in
respect of short term. low value and variable lease are as under:

: (% in Lakhs)
'S.No | Deseription 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021

(I S — :
l Expenditure on short-term leases NIL NIL
2 Expenditure on lease of low-value assets
3 \ariable lease payments not included in the measurement of

Jease Habilities




16.

17.

18.

(i)  Commitment for Short Term Leases as on 31.03,2022 is ¥ NIL lakhs/- (Previous Period ¥

NIL).
(iv) Movement in lease liabilities during the year:
(2 in Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
" Opening Balance - NIL NIL
" Additions in leuse liabilities o NIL NIL
| Finanee cost ucerued during the year - NIL NIL
| Less: Payment of lease liabilities B NIL NIL
| Closing Balance NIL NIL

Capital Expenditure (CAPEX) means any expenditure incurred towards acquisition/ addition of
any asset which on completion, would form part of Fixes Assets (Property, Plant and Equipment,
Capital Work in Progress, Intangible Assets etc.). During the year Capital expenditure incurred
by the Company towards CAPEX are as under:

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

| 8. No. Description b - For the Period ended
‘ | o - | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
| 1 Addition in Property. Plant & Equipment 25.89
| 2 Change in Capital Work in Progress (Closing-Opening) 4593.92
I_i ) __.\_E@iliun in R_i_g.]l_l v:'nl_l_:}t,’_,-\_n'bt_'p? o
4 | Additon in Intangible Assets

5 Change in Intangible Assets under Development (Closing-

| Opening) . B

0 Change in Capital Advances (Closing-Opening) B 1812.09
! lotal _ - o 0431.90
Note:
(1) All the above figures shall be as per audited Balance Sheet i.e on accrual basis and not on

cash basis.

(ii) Addition means the amount shown under addition column of Property, Plant &
Equipment (Annexure 1- to Note 2.1), Right of Use Assets (Annexure-1 to Note 2.3) and
Lntungible Assets (Annexure-1 to Note 2.5) of the Balance Sheel.

(iii)  Change means the net change (e closing balance Less Opening Balance) of Capital Work
in Progress and Capital Advances shown the Balunce Sheel.

Ind AS 36- lmpairment of Assets requires an entity to assess on each Balance Sheet date whether
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the entity is
required 1o estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. If there is no indication of a potential
impairment loss. the Standard does not require an enterprise to make a formal estimate of the

recoverable amount.

Management  has  determined  that  the project  entrusted to the company are under
tendering/award/construction stage and no cash generating unit (CGU) exist as on date and there exist

Nature and details of provisions (refer Note No. 17 and 22)

(i) General 5
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructy
result of @ past event. it is probable that an outllow of resources embodying economic ﬁ fefatd
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the



obligation. When the conpany expeets some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example,
under an insurance contract. the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects. when appropriate. the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used. the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a Finance Cost.

ii) Provision for employee benefits (Other than provisions for defined contribution and
defined benefit plans which have been disclosed as per Ind AS-19 at S. No. 10 of Note
No. 34):

a)  Provision for Performance Related Pay/Incentive:

Short-term Provision has been recognised in the accounts towards Performance Related Pay/
incentive 1o emplovees on the basis of Management estimates as per company’s rules in this
resard which are based on the guidelines ol the Department of Public Enterprises. Government of
India.

b)  Provision For Wage Revision as per 3" Pay Revision Committee (PRC):

Short term provision for wage revision of the employees of the company was recognised earlier
as per notification of the Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India.

(ii) Other Provisions:
a)  Provision For Tarilf Adjustment:
Provision for tariff adjustment is made on estimated basis against probable refund to beneficiaries

on reassessment of tariff billed. pending approval of Tariff/truing up for the Year 2014-19/2019-
24 by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

b) Provision for Livelihood Assistance:

Provision has been recoenised at discounted value adjusted for average inflation in the accounts
owards special Tancinl package Tinalised in consultation with the State Government and
approved by thie Board of Directors of NHPC for livelihood assistance of the project affected
familics (PAFs) in Parbati-1l and Parbati-111.  As per the package. pending finalisation of
modalities of pavment. one eligible person from each PAF shall be provided livelihood assistance
equivalent to minimum wage of unskilled category as per the Government of Himachal Pradesh/
Central Government whichever is higher. on monthly instalment basis, for the Years as under:

i) Till the date of superannuation for PAFs eligible for employment.
i) For 2000 days o those PAFs left with zero balance land but excluded for employment.

iil) For 1000 days to all remaining PAFs.

¢)  Provision for Committed Capital Expenditure:

Provision has been recognised at discounted value in case of non- current amount for Capital
Expenditure 1o be incurred towards environment. compensatory afforestation, local area
development. ete. which was a pre-condition for granting approval for construction of the project
and expenditure towards which had not been completed till commissioning of the project. Such
provisions are adjusted against the incurrence of actual expenditure as per demand raised by the
concerned State Government Authorities.

d)  Provision for restoration expenses ol insured assets:

Provision has been recognised in the accounts based on Management Estimates for restoratlon of
damaged assets insured under Mega and Construction Plant and Machinery Policy. L#TTza[os
the provision is 10 be made against incurrence of actual expenditure towards regf

dssels.
e) Provisions for expenditure in respect of Arbitration Award/Court cases:

This includes provisions created on the basis of management assessment as to probable;e
in respect of contractors claims against which arbitration award/Court decision have”



received and which have been further challenged in a Court of Law. Utilization/outflow of the
provision is to be made on the outcome of the case.

Power

0

19.A) Disclosure regarding Relationship with Struck off” Companies:

Provisions- Others: This includes provisions towards: -

(1) Contractor claims. Land compensation cases, disputed tax demands and other cases
created on  the basis of management assessment towards probable outflow.
Utilization/outflow of the provision is to be made on the outcome of the case.

(1) Wage revision of” Central Government Employees whose services are utilised by the
Compaiy .

(iii) Provision for interest to beneficiaries on excess tariff recovered in terms of Tariff
Regulations for the Year 2014-19 where the capital cost considered for fixation of tariff

by the CERC on the basis of projected capital cost as on Commercial Operation Date or
the projected additional capital expenditure exceeds the actual capital cost incurred.

(iv) Uptront provision for rebate towards interest on House Building Advance provided to
cmployees based on the historical trend of rebate allowed.

(V)L plronn proviswoi for rebute to custoters Tor sale ol power based on the historical trend

ol rebate allowed,

Following is the disclosure

regarding balances with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section
560 of the Companics Act. 1956 as per requirement of Schedule-I11 of the Companies Act, 2013:

19.B) Disclosure

Name oi | Nature of transactions Balance | Relationship Balance Relationship
the stuck | with struck off company  [Outstanding | with the Outstanding | with the struck
off as at struck off as at off company,
company | 31.03.2022 | company, if 31.03.2021 | ifany, to be
! any., to be disclosed
| :
disclosed
I , - . I
Linvestiment i securilies
Koo lhlx‘\
| Payables NIL NA NIL NA
NA ' Shares held by struck off
- company
Other outstanding i
I balances (1o be
| specilied)
- | -

regarding non signing of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) -The company has been

developing a 120 MW (3 x 40 MW) HE Project (Rangit 1V) in the State of Sikkim. The Company is in
discussion with various beneticiary for signing of PPA but the same has not yet been finalised.

20. Disclosuwie reearding Registration ol charges or satistaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC):
Following is the disclosure as per requirement of Schedule-111 of the Companies Act, 2013, where any

charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period:




JAL POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

(A wholly owned subsidiary of NHPC Limited)

Brief description of | Location of the Period (in days or months) by Reason for delay
the charges or Registrar which such charge had to be in registration
satisfaction registered

NIL

21. Disclosure regarding details of Benami Property held : No proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

22. Disclosure regarding Wilful Defaulter-The Company has not declared wilful defaulter by any bank
or financial Institution or other lender during the FY 2021-22.

23. IMPACT OF COVID-19

The Company’s is in construction of Hydro Power Project. During the outbreak of COVID-19, Government
of India and State Governments have declared lockdown, which have affected business in general. Power
supply being an essential service and considering the must-run status, no material impact of COVID-19 on
the financial performance of the Company including interalia the carrying value of various current and non-
current assets or the ability to service the debt of the company, is expected to arise. Further impact of
COVID-19, if any, is dependent upon future developments. The company will continue to monitor the
impact of the pandemic and the same will be taken into consideration on crystallization.
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